CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
C OMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President - Ron Stefani General Manager — Eric Tynan

Vice President — Silvestre Montejano 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director ~ Adriana Melgoza i
Director ~ Betty MacMillan Website: CastrovilleCSD.org
Director - James R. Cochran

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2016 — 4:30 P.Mm.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of November 15, 2016 —
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from ACWA JPIA recognizing Castroville CSD for having a Loss Ratio of 20%
or less in the Liability program for the period of 10/01/2012 - 09/30/2015 and
Property program for the period of 04/01/2012 - 03/31/2015 with a President’s
Special Recognition Award.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Monterey Herald — County supervisor question water agency proposal

Santa Cruz Sentinel — Stanford takes crack at studying Central Coast aquifer
seawater intrusion

San Francisco Daily Journal — Justices to weigh scope of CPRA

Monterey Herald - $10 million state grant for recycled water project

Monterey Herald — Approval of desal project now not expected until March 2018

N -

o b w



AGENDA, Page 2
December 20, 2016
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

5.

6.

Take action on bids received from qualified vendors with demonstrated industry
experience to construct and deliver a fully operational vehicle for high pressure
cleaning of sewer system infrastructure — motion item

Resolution No. 16-11, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District Approving the Rescheduling of Governing Body
Member Elections from Odd-Numbered Years to Even-Numbered Years, in
Accordance with Elections Code § 1303(b) and Senate Bill 415 (2015-2016 Regular
Sessions), and Requesting the Approval of the County of Monterey to Consolidate
the Same with the Statewide General Election Pursuant to Elections Code § 10404 -
motion item

Resolution No. 16-12, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District Joining Approving Joint Powers Agreement for
Groundwater Management — motion item

Resolution No. 16-13, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District Approving Advance Retirement of Bonds — motion
item

Increase replacement cost to $60K for radio read meter registers that are failing due
to acceleration of expiring batteries — motion item

Policy on inserts and messaging for District water bill mailings — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.
2.

3.

Update on levels for Well #2, #3 and #4 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Castroville CSD’s conservation measures put in place for District
customers both residential and commercial — Eric Tynan, General Manager
Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project - Eric
Tynan, General Manager

Update on the Castroville CSD Medium Household Income study (MHI) to certify
status as a “Disadvantaged Community (DAC)” to facilitate grant applications for
water and sewer capital improvements for Castroville — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on Castroville CSD grant funding for Moss lLanding (Sewer-Zone 3) for
system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan, General Manager

B0ARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.
2.

Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, President
Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors



AGENDA, Page 3
December 20, 2016
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.LF., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of November 2016 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Postin
I certify that on December 16, 2016, | Posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Californ:a, on December 18, 2016.

‘ e Q%@D

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
© CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
November 15, 2016

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Ron Stefani, Vice President Silvestre Montejano, Director Adriana Melgoza, and
Director James Cochran

Absent: Director Betty MacMillan

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None

Guest: Grant T. Leonard, Judy Burditt, David Armanasco, Lioyd Lowrey, Brian J. Cousino and Gary Porter

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Silvestre Montejano led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the minutes
of the October 18, 2016 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Letter from ACWA JPIA to Castroville CSD regarding Defensive Driver Training class held at the District.
Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. ACWA News - Legislative Update: Six New California Laws Impacting Water

2. The Desert Sun — Editorial Board: California Must Recommit to Water Conservation

3. Monterey County Weekly — Denial of Controversial Qil Refinery Project is Appealed in SLO County
4. Monterey Herald - Pure Water Project Launches with Historic Agreement

informational items accepted as presented
PRESENTATIONS:

1. Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP, Certified Public Accountants to present audit report for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2016 - Castroville CSD’s annual financial audit was recently completed and presented to the
Board of Directors by Certified Public Accountants Gary Porter and Brian J. Cousino with Hinricher,
Douglas & Porter, LLP. Per Mr. Cousino, Castroville CSD received a clean audit and opinion, which is
issued by an auditor when the financial statements presented are free from material misstatements and
are represented fairly in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GASB). In other
words, Castroville CSD's financial condition, position, and operations are fairly presented in their financial
statements. It is the best type of report opinion an auditee may receive from an external auditor. Mr.
Cousino asked if the Board had any questions or concerns regarding the audit report. Since there were no
questions, he informed the board that the only major shift on the financial statements reflected this' year O 4

was the completion of the construction in progress of Well #5 Arsenic Treatment Project, which will now
be depreciated. Alan as disciissad last vear the financial etatamant ae Af fieral vanr and Liima 90 ANAC



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 15, 2016 Regular Board Mesting
Page 2

now reflects the net pension liability. The implementation of GASB 68 for fiscal year June 30, 2015 was
briefly discussed last year when the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 audit was presented to the Board at
the November 18, 2014 meeting. GASB 68 improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental
employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. For the first time
employers will recognize their net pension liability, deferred outflow of resources, deferred inflows of
resources, and pensions expense on their financial statements. Both Mr. Cousino and Mr. Porter also
wanted to thank General Manager Eric Tynan and Office Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos for
always having all the data ready for them when they arrive to the District to conduct the annual audit.

Board President Stefani skipped down to New Business.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 and #4 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on the
current well levels as of November 1, 2016 were as follows: Well #2 is currently at 5.1 feet above sea
level and on October 1, 2016 it was -6.1 feet below sea level. Well #3 is at — 28.5 feet below sea level
and on October 1, 2016 it was —45.1 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -43.3 feet below sea level
and on October 1, 2016 it was —57.7 feet below sea level. A graph of the well trends for the months
March 2015 through November 2016 can be viewed on page 17 of the board packet. General Manager
Eric Tynan stated that the well levels are higher than last year's well levels. He is also looking at
upgrading the telemetry system.

2. Update on Castroville CSD’s conservation measures put in place for District customers both residential
and commercial — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that conservation efforts 2013 vs.
2016 graph can be viewed on page 18 of the board packet. There is a decline in water usage from 2013
versus 2016. For the month of October 2013 water usage was 24.9 million gallons and October 2016 it
is 23.3 million gallons. Overall water usage is 11.95% less in 2016 than 2013 thus far. As mentioned
many times, Castroville does not have much opportunity for significant conservation measures as there
is only one swimming pool property owner in town and mostly small yards and landscapes to maintain.

3. Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) and representation — General Manager
Eric Tynan reported that both he and President Ron Stefani continue to attend the GSA meetings. The
GSA is to be comprised of eleven representative seats. As mentioned at the September 2016 Board
meeting, Agriculture entities are requesting to hold five out of the eleven seats. However, other
representatives in the working group are advocating that Agriculture entities only have four seats,
because five seats would give them a super majority. It appears Agriculture entities will only have four
seats.

4. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager
Eric Tynan had Director Grant T. Leonard from NCRPD provide the update since he was present at the
board meeting along with NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt and David Armanasco. Per Mr.
Leonard NCRPD had a meeting with David Armanasco with Armanasco Public Relations Inc (AMR),
the consuitant hired to assist the NCRPD with program funding for the tax measure to see what the next
step should be. The NCRPD is not getting a response as quickly as they thought from the capital
campaign. Mr. Armanasco stated that more outreach needs to be done to talk to people about the
knowledge of the NCRPD and ask if there was a capital campaign would they take a pledge. He
mentioned that they did have a successful meeting with a group of people who want to remain
anonymous and are willing to make a pledge but an amount was not specified. He is also, trying to see
if the NCRPD can find lead gifts of 250K-500K pledge. He too was hoping to be further along with the
tax measure and he does not feel the capital campaign is limited to just Castroville and plans to contact
community members in Moss Landing. NCRPD is looking for the least expensive way to conduct the
passing of a parcel tax.

5. Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly; Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to Board that the additional documentation required by the Department of Water
Resources to finalize the completion of this project has been submitted by MNS Engineers. Once this ) 5
documentation is approved by the Department of Water Resources, they will release the remaining N
funds for the Well 5. Arsenic Treatment proiect



8.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 15, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

Update on the Castroville CSD Medium Household Income study (MHI) to certify status as a
“Disadvantaged Community” (DAC) to facilitate grant applications for water and sewer capital
improvements for Castroville - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the good news is
Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) will conduct a MHI study for Castroville. However, for
Castroville to be considered a DAC the average customer water bill needs to be about $67 a month.
Currently, even with the recent rate increases the average water bill is about $32 per month. It will be
difficult to consider Castroville a DAC. NCRPD General Manager Judy Burdiitt stated that she would be
interested in the findings of the Castroville CSD Medium Household Income study. Moss Landing is
already considered a severe DAC and is therefore pursing grant funding for the sewer system.

Update on Request for Proposal on purchase of a “Sewer Jetter Cleaner Replacement” for fiscal year
2016/2017 - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the request for proposal on a new
Sewer Jetter Cleaner was published in the Monterey County Weekly on the 17" of November. The
sealed proposals must be received by 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, December 14, 2016 by the District at
which time they will be publicly opened and read. The bids received will be presented to the Board at
the December 20, 2016 meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Board skipped down from the Presentation to New Business.

1.

Resolution No. 16-10, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District to Accept Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016, as Prepared by Hinricher, Douglas
& Porter, Certified Public Accountants — Following the presentation of the audit and discussion, a
motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Silvestre Montejano to approve Resolution No.
16-10, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District to Accept
Audit Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 as prepared by Hinricher, Douglas &Porter, Certified
Public Accountants. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran

NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan
Proposal for Audit Services Agreement 2017-2019 from Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP, Certified
Public Accountants — The Board reviewed the proposal for Audit Services Agreement 2017-2019 from
Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP, Certified Public Accountants and a motion was made by Silvestre
Montejano and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the Audit Services Agreement 2017-2019
submitted by Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP, Certified Public Accountants. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran

NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  MacMillan
Change the regular order of business of the Board per the Board Procedure Manual, Section 25 —
General Manager Eric Tynan requested the Board changed the “Order of Business” on the agenda by
moving New Business after Presentation. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by
Silvestre Montejano to approve changing the order of business recommended by the General Manager.
The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran

NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan N6



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
November 15, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

The Board returned to the regular order of business, Unfinished Business, item 1.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to
communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — President Ron Stefani stated that the MRWPCA General
Manager Paul Scuito received a nominal raise as he received a great rating. The Pure Water Monterey
project is moving forward and has received national recognition awards.

2. Update on meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors ~ None to report
GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water - Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service .
Update, Safety Issues
3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4.Financial Reports ~ Treasures L.A.Il.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — October 2016. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Silvestre Montejano
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors: None
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: MacMillan
CLOSE:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Silvestre Montejano and seconded by Adriana Melgoza
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 4 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors:  MacMillan

The meeting adjourned at 5:33 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

Respectfully submitted by, , Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P. O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

direct line
916.774.7050
800.535.7899

fax
916.774.7040

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Executive Committee
Tom Cuquet

David Drake

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach
Brent Hastey

David T. Hodgin
W.D. "Bill" Knutson
Melody A. McDonald
Charles W. Muse

J. Bruce Rupp

December 6, 2016

Eric Tynan

Castroville Community Services District
P.O. Box 1065

Castroville, CA 95012-1065

Dear Eric:

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability, Property, or
Workers’ Compensation programs (loss ratio = total losses / total
premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s Special
Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Castroville Community
Services District with this special recognition and commends the
District on the hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up the
good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2017.

Sincerely,

Joatt Aty LB

Walter “Andy” Sells
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosure: President’s Special Recognition Award(s)



10:10:0:0:0:0.

2020
1010:0:0:0:00%

uspISasd “Yovqpoln Aiiaf, D g

-

1008

0:0501010:316:0!

>
2

i
i
e

&3

R

010207

3

00010 010 0O

020102010

v,

WRYDUY Ul SUNIIPY ,S10192.01(J JO pAvog Y1 Iv pounouUD

ST0T/0£/60 - Z102/10/01 poriad ayp 4of wiv.iSo.q Girqory 2y uz
o SWNIW2.J 11S0dD(T,, 0} ,,SALI2S2Y 2SV) PUD SWID]) pIng,, JO o1l Mo] v Su1421Yon J0f

JOLSI( S2I1A42S QQIUnUIHO)) 2]]140.41SD)

01 uonu3032y 0102ds 2418 Agaaay

VIidl VMOV
ayp Jo puapisag 2y

01010070101

3

010

L]

O

{5

R

PADME UORIUS0IIY [0102dS S, 3u2p152.4

K K

”

TR

OO




County supervisors question water agency
proposal

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

Salinas >> A proposed Joint Powers Authority governing board that would be responsible
for Salinas Valley groundwater management under the state’s Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act drew questions about county representation and influence on the oversight
body at Tuesday’s Board of Supervisors meeting.

Supervisors Jane Parker and Fernando Armenta both asked why the proposed board make-
up did not specifically include a county representative or a member of the Board of
Supervisors. Parker also questioned the county board’s proposed appointing authority.

“We need to find a way to get adequate representation on the JPA board,” Parker said,
adding that the proposed Joint Powers Authority rules limited the supervisors’ appointment
authority and “that doesn’t work for me.”

Chief Assistant County Counsel Les Girard said the working group charged with creating a
state-mandated groundwater sustainability agency by the end of June decided the Board of
Supervisors’ authority to appoint eight members of the 11-member governing board
provided it with representation. The Joint Powers Authority would serve as the agency.

And County Administrative Officer Lew Bauman explained that the JPA board appointment
process was modeled after the county Water Resources Agency board, noting that “many
stakeholders” will be affected by the board’s actions toward the state-mandated goal of a
Salinas Valley groundwater basin balanced between usage and recharge, and have a “vested
interest in appropriate management of the basin.”

But Parker pointed out that the proposed rules essentially make the county board a ratifying
rather than an appointing authority because nominees to the board by stakeholder groups
could only be rejected for “cause,” such as a crime of moral turpitude or fraud conviction.
Parker suggested the stakeholder groups be required to offer a number of nominees to allow
the supervisors to have options to choose from.

The 11-member board would include a representative of the city of Salinas and one from the
south Salinas Valley cities, four members representing Salinas Valley agricultural groups,
and members representing other entities eligible to serve as a groundwater sustainability
agency, disadvantaged communities or small public water systems, water companies
regulated by the state Public Utilities Commission, environmental interests, and a public
member.

b



The Joint Powers Authority and governing board would have broad powers to establish a
groundwater sustainability plan, which is due in 2020, and establish regulations and fees to
implement the plan, if approved by the state.

A supermajority (8 of 11) vote of the board would be required to approve the Salinas Valley
groundwater plan and annual budgets, while a supermajority that includes three of the four
ag representatives would be required to approve any groundwater extraction limits and fees
or taxes.

In response to criticism from Salinas resident Bill Carruthers that the JPA rules would make
it “almost impossible” to regulate groundwater pumping and impose fees, Girard and others
pointed out that there’s a “huge” local incentive to comply with the dictates of the SGMA
because the alternative is a state takeover and almost certain reductions on groundwater
pumping. That, he said, “doesn’t serve anyone.”

Discussions about how to fund the Joint Power Authority’s work are still ongoing, and a
final proposal is due to the Board of Supervisors in December.



Stanford takes crack at studying Central
Coast aquifer seawater intrusion

A line of electrodes used to acquire data stretches along Zmudowski State Beach. (Stacy
Geiken -- Contributed)

SOQUEL - Focusing on a 1,000-foot-deep two-dimensional slice of ground from Aptos
down to Monterey, Stanford University researchers are taking a new tact studying
saltwater intrusion along the Central Coast.

Groundwater agencies typically rely on wells to determine when saltwater is creeping
into their water supply, with little nuance or advance warning on how quickly the
contamination is spreading, officials say. In work being submitted to the Journal of
Hydrology for publication, new research is supplementing existing data with geophysical
imaging, using electrical currents sent into the ground.

“I often compare geophysical imaging to the challenge doctors faced at the start of the
19th century. I say groundwater managers today face a similar problem,” said Stanford
geophysics professor Rosemary Knight during a public presentation on Wednesday
afternoon. “Doctors needed to see inside an area, but they couldn’t see directly, or
directly sample. What happened, along came medical imaging. You no longer hear about
exploratory surgery.”

Knight and Ph.D. student Meredith Goebel offered a comprehensive sneak peek of their
research to more than a dozen people at the Soquel Creck Water District office. Their
studies use data collected along the coast’s beaches in late 2014, estimating the
concentration of saltwater based on resistance the currents meet while flowing through
the water. Lower resistance means higher saltwater concentration or possibly other
factors, such as the presence of clay, Knight said.

The data shows saltwater intrusion as far inland as 10 miles in the Salinas area, while
Soquel Creek Water District “is actually looking pretty good,” Knight said.

“When you start looking at things on a regional scale like this, it highlights to me the
importance of cooperation between the various groundwater management districts, which
are drawn more on county lines and service water lines,” Knight said. “The groundwater
totally ignores those jurisdictional boundaries.”

Water district managers may focus on saltwater intrusion coming inland from the ocean,

while a potentially equal threat could come from neighboring jurisdictions, were pressure
conditions to change, Knight said.

13



Soquel Creek Water District general manager Ron Duncan said the district has been
following the cutting-edge study since his office provided data from its well sampling for
the researchers. He said looking at the magnitude of saltwater intrusion from Monterey
upward was “shocking.”

“It substantiates and shows in a little greater detail the amount of seawater intrusion that
has occurred along the coast already,” Duncan said of the data’s benefit locally. “We
have wells, so we have discreet places where we detect seawater intrusion. What this
does is it connects the dots.”

The beach-area northern portion of the Soquel Creek district has remained safe from
saltwater intrusion so far, Duncan said, and he said officials are trying to keep it that way.

“That’s the battle, that’s what we’re trying to preserve for future generations,” Duncan
said. “We can look around the world and about seven out 10 of the populated regions
along the coast that pump groundwater have seawater intrusion. And here we’ve got it
directly to the south. I don’t think it’s unfair to say that we’re at a precipice, a tipping
point. That’s why we’re working very hard.”



Q

>,

CRRRRR
RERR

2

010:0101610:!

”,
o

0301

:010:0;

WYDUY Ul SUNIIPY ,S410702.41(] JoO p4vog a2yj v paounovun
SI0Z/TE/€0 - TI0Z/TO/¥0 poriad ayp 40f wiviSo.d Apaodosg ayr ur
wSunnuag nsodaq,, 0y ,, 8244252y 2500 pup suwitv]) pind,, Jo onps mop v Suaanyon s0f

20201

0,

g

POLSI $2210428 QpruUnmuio)) ajj140.410)

01 uonU303y 122ds s2418 Aqa.40y

VIidl VMOV

ayy Jo yuapisag oy |




Daily Jour

SAN FRANCISCO

nal

www.dailyjournal.com

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016

By Ruthann G. Ziegler and
Nicholaus W. Norvell

n Wednesday, the California
Supreme Court will hear oral
arguments in a case deciding
whether messages on private devices
and accounts of public agency of-
cials are public records subject to
disclosure under the California Pub-
lic Records Act. City of San Jose v,
Superior Court, S218066. Subject to
certain exceptions, the CPRA requires
a public agency to disclose public
records to any person requesting the
records. The issue before the court
is whether emails, text messages and
voicemails contained on private de-
vices and accounts of agency of cers,
employees and agents are “public re-
cords” subject to disclosure.

In 2009, real party in interest Ted
smith requested records related to a
downtown San Jlose redevelopment
project. Among other things, the re-
quest sought emails, text messages
and voicemails sent or received on the
mayor’s and councilmembers’ private
clectronic devices. The city asserted
that it was not required to provide
the messages because they were not
“public records” under the CPRA.
Smith then | fed a court action seeking
that the messages be declared public
records under the act.

In both the trial and appellate
courts, the case turned on the CPRA’s
de’ nition of “public records,” as de-
‘ned by statutes enacted in 1968.
Public records include “any writing
containing information relating (o
the conduct of the public’s business
prepared, owned, used, or retained by
any state or local agency regardless of
physical form or characteristics.” For
purposcs of the CPRA, a “writing” is
broadly de' ned to include hard-copy
documents, emails and other means
of recording communications or rep-
resentations. In 2014, the 6th District
Court of Appeal held that, because the
ity of San Jose could not access mes-
sages on the private accounts or devic-
cs of its of cials, the records are not
“prepared, owned, used or retained”

by the city and, therefore, the mes-
sages do not fall within the statutory
de nition of public records.

On appeal to the state high court,
real party in interest Smith argues that
the term “public records” includes
messages contained on private devic-
es and accounts, and that any contrary

PERSPECTIVE

Justices to weigh scope of CPRA

can search the employee’s home for
work-related records. Such a require-
ment would involve a vast rede! nition
of privacy for public employecs and,
according to the city and supporting
amici, any such redel nition should
come from the Legislature rather than
from the courts.

If Smith is successful, the city of San Jose and hundreds of other
public agencies across the state will be left asking signi’ cant
questions about how to comply with a new universe of public

records obligations, complications, and costs, and will also have to
face a novel frontier with regard to employee privacy.

interpretation would substantially un-
dermine the purpose of the CPRA by
allowing individual of cers, agents or
employees to conceal records relat-
ing to the public’s business. Smith’s
primary argument is that, because a
local agency can only act through its
oft cers, employees or other agents,
writings “prepared, owned, used, or
retained” by the oficers, employees
or other agents — including messages
on private devices and accounts — are
public records subject to disclosure.

The city of San Jose and various
amici curiae, including associations
representing California cities, special
districts and school boards, contend
that messages on private devices and
accounts do not fall within the plain
meaning of “public records” and
any interpretation that they are pub-
lic records would have bewildering
and costly consequences for public
agencies across the state. Key to the
dispute between the parties is whether
the phrase “prepared, owned, used, or
retained” includes records not under
the control of the public agency itself,
as distinguished from under the con-
trol of the agency of' cial (in this casc,
a mayor and councilmembers) due to
the records being on that individual’s
personal cellphone or similar personal
electronic device.

According to the city’s opening
brief, requiring an employee to give
his or her personal cellphone or email
password to an employer is the equiv-
alent of requiring him or her to hand
over a house key so that the employer

Further, although the CPRA pro-
vides substantial details regarding nu-
merous aspects of the public records
request process — how a request may
be made, how long an agency has to
respond, how to produce electronic
records, etc. — the CPRA provides
no guidance about records stored
on private devices and accounts. As
an initial matter, the CPRA does not
address how a local agency would,
in reality, obtain such messages for
production to a requesting party. For
example, is the local agency required

to obtain direct access to all devices -
or accounts, so that other agency staff

members can ensure all responsive
records are produced? As pointed out
by the city and amici, it is inconceiv-
able that the Legislature intended that
“public records” include messages on
private devices and accounts without

providing guidance on this or any of

these other substantial questions:

* Even if an of cer or employec
may search his or her own private
devices or accounts for responsive
records, may the agency review an
individual’s accounts or device to en-
sure an adequate search was made?
For agencies that employ hundreds or
thousands of employees, how would
the agency ensure compliance within
I nancial and logistical reason?

* If an of cer or employee refuses
to provide messages from his or her
private account or neglects to perform
an adequate scarch, must the agency
initiate a court action against that indi-
vidual to obtain responsive messages?

How does the time required for a court
action square with the 10-day period
in which an agency must initially ve-
spond and indicate whether it has re-
sponsive records?

* With regard to former of cers or
employees, what responsibility does
the agency have to seck messages on
their private devices and accounts? Is
there a time period after which a re-
tired of' cer or employee is no longer
subject to the requirement to scarch
his or her private devices or accounts
in response to a request made to a for
mer emplover?

At the Supreme Court on Dec. 7,
the parties are likely to discuss these
weighty policy and practicality impli-
cations at length. No matter the out-
come, there will be substantial work
ahead for one side or another. If Smith
is successful, the city of San Jose and
hundreds of other public agencies
across the state will be left asking
signil cant questions about how fo
comply with a new universe of pub-
lic records obligations, complications,
and costs, and will also have to face a
novel frontier with regard to employee
privacy. Even if Smith is not success-
ful, it is likely this issue will return
in future legislative sessions, as open
government advocates take their ar-
guments to the California Legislature
with the goal of closing a perceived
loophole in the state’s open govern-
ment laws.

Ruthann G. Ziegler is a principal in
Meyers Nave's Sacramento off ¢e. You can
reach her at rziegler@meyersnave.com.

Nicholaus W. Norvell is an associate in
Meyers Nave’s Sacramento of ce. You can
reach him at nnorvell@meversnave.com.




$10 million state grant for recycled water
project

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald

Salinas >> A $10 million state storm water grant has been awarded for the $25.6 million
Salinas-area portion of the Pure Water Monterey groundwater replenishment project aimed
at diverting Salinas city industrial wastewater for treatment and use as part of a new recycled
water supply for the Monterey Peninsula.

But the funding won’t reduce the cost of the $87 million part of the recycled water project
cost to be borne by California American Water’s Peninsula customers.

On Monday, the state water board approved the $10 million matching grant for the joint
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency and city of Salinas project, including
improvements to the Salinas pump station, pipe and diversion structures, as well as the
Blanco Drain pump station and Reclamation Ditch diversion. The pollution control agency
and city will be responsible for paying the remainder of the project cost, according to agency
spokesman Steve Thomas.

“This grant enhances the success of the Pure Water Project plus helps meet several of the
city’s storm water goals and objectives,” Salinas Councilwoman and agency board
chairwoman Gloria De La Rosa said. “It really shows what can happen when people
cooperate.”

In a statement, Salinas mayor Joe Gunter said, “We’ve made great efforts to work
collaboratively with a number of parties to ensure that we make the best possible use of our
available resources. This grant shows that when people work together, great things can be
accomplished.”

While the grant funding won’t defray the Peninsula’s share of the project’s cost, Thomas
pointed out that the more source water that is available for the project the better it will be for
all customers.

The recycled water project is designed to treat a range of wastewater sources for both
potable uses on the Peninsula and additional farmland irrigation in the Salinas Valley. The
3,500 acre-feet of potable water is expected to be available by next year and is expected to
be part of the Peninsula’s replacement water supply, along with the planned Cal Am
desalination plant, to offset the Carmel River pumping cutback order.

The grant funding comes from the state’s Proposition 1, which was approved by voters in
2014 and included $200 million in matching grants for stormwater management projects. A
total of $100 million was awarded to 27 projects statewide this week, including $4.4 million
for an $8.9 million Pacific Grove city storm water diversion project.



Approval of desal project now not expected
until March 2018

Posted: 11/22/16, 5:40 PM PST | Updated: 9 hrs ago
By Jim Johnson
Jjohnson@montereyherald.com

A new ruling issued by a state Public Utilities Commission member has indicated the full
commission likely wouldn’t consider approval of California American Water’s Monterey
Peninsula desalination project until March 2018, four months after company officials had
hoped, and suggested that consideration could be delayed even further.

However, a Cal Am spokeswoman said the ruling won’t affect the company’s ability to keep
the $313 million project on schedule.

According to a ruling issued Monday by Commissioner Catherine Sandoval, the earliest the
commission could consider a certificate of public necessity for the desal project would be
carly March 2018, after expected certification of the project’s final environmental impact
document in November next year. That would allow about three months for the
administrative law judge overseeing the desal project proceeding to create a proposed
decision for the commission to consider as soon as the following month.

The ruling also suggested the commission’s consideration of project approval could be
delayed past March 2018, and extended the statutory deadline for the commission’s action to
June 30, 2018.

While Cal Am’s latest desal project schedule anticipated the commission would consider
project approval at the same time as certification of the final environmental document, as
occurred with the failed Regional Desalination Project in 2010, company spokeswoman
Catherine Stedman said the ruling was merely designed to extend the CPUC’s statutory
deadline. She said the project remains on track to meet the state’s Carmel River pumping
cutback order milestones, which require CPUC approval by Sept. 30, 2018.

17



“(The ruling) allows extra time for decision making but does not preclude the commission
from acting earlier,” Stedman said. “Even if the commission takes the additional time, their
decision on a permit for the project would still occur well in advance of the third (river
cutback order) milestone deadline.”

The ruling also acknowledged that completion of a final environmental impact document
could also be delayed past the expected late September release date, though it promised
everything possible would be done to meet that goal.

Advertisement

A draft document, which includes both a state-required environmental impact report and a
federal-level environmental impact statement, is set to be released Dec. 21, followed by a
45-day public review period through early February.

An initial draft project environmental impact report was released in April 2015. CPUC
officials then decided to recirculate it as a combined environmental impact document
following the discovery of an apparent conflict of interest involving a former consultant
firm, Geoscience Support Services, working for both the CPUC and Cal Am on the project
while its president Dennis Williams held patents in the kind of technology being used on the
project’s test well program.

After expected certification of the final project environmental impact document, Stedman
said Cal Am will begin pursuing a coastal development permit through the city of Marina
and the Coastal Commission, with a final permit approval expected by June 30, 2018.

Stedman said Cal Am is still anticipating the start of desal project construction by Sept. 30,
2018, a year before the river cutback order milestone deadline. Completion and operation
are still anticipated by March 30, 2020, well ahead of the order milestone deadline of Dec.
31, 2021.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

18



Vit Bid Work Sheet - Due Wednesday November 14, 2016 at 1:00 pm

. .. Castroville Community Services District

In compliance with the notice inviting sealed proposals, the submitter hereby proposes to furnish all necessary
tools and equipment, materials, labor, and supervision (including cost of Worker's Compensation Insurance
and all payroll taxes on such labor) to complete this job as per the specifications as herein described in
accordance with the special provision thereof, and agrees to enter into a contract thereof, at the quoted prices.

All prices shall be F.O.B. Jobsite, Castroville California, and shalindude anyand all appicable taves.

CoSsT COST DELIVERED AFTER
LINE ITEM SELNERED DISCOUNTS/INCENTIVES | DISCOUNTS/INCENTIVES
Pressure ib \q‘g‘g 3:3‘;0 FReneiy = \C\ag fé%};ij FREM,‘W
Cleaner  |® 10 @S6.F ~DLAR% I RESNE -DEaE%
PERRFP  M913,1DH.1® N 203\, \&_
|SPECIFICATIONS®

*ATTACH SPECIFICATION SHEETS IF YOU ARE SUBMITTING SUBSTITUTIONS

NO BecaPTions




(/;/5&/ 7 Zﬁ‘f@”’wﬁ?é‘

VIl Bid Work Sheet - Due Wednesday November 14, 2016 at 1:00 pm

o: Castroville Community Services District

In compliance with the notice inviting sealed proposals, the submitter hereby proposes to furnish all necessary
tools and equipment, materials, labor, and supervision (including cost of Worker's Compensation Insurance
and all payroll taxes on such labor) to complete this job as per the specifications as herein described in
accordance with the special provision thereof, and agrees to enter into a contract thereof, at the quoted prices.

All prices shall be F.O.B. Jobsite, Castroville California, and shallinclude any and all spplicable taxes.

SPECIFICATIONS*

e\, soles ok
@7, 62S 2

COST COST DELIVERED AFTER
LINE ITEM DELIVERED DISCOUNTS/INCENTIVES | DISCOUNTS/INCENTIVES
Pressure
Cleaner
PER RFP ﬁiqc\ PR ENRNEN o ‘H;zqc\/ 284 .co

*ATTACH SPECIFICATION SHEETS IF YOU ARE SUBMITTING SUBSTITUTIONS




MONTEREY CONTY ELECTIONS

PO Box 4400 1370 B South Mam Straet 831 796- 1499 Phone

Salinas, CA 93912 Salinas, CA 33901 831-755-5485 Fax
www.MontereyCountyElections.us alections@co.monterey.ca.us
Claudio Valenzuela Gina Martinez

Registrar of Volers Assistant Registrar of Voters
Lidia Santos

Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA 95012

December 2, 2016
Subject: Moving Board Member Election Date to November of Even-Numbered Years

The Monterey County Elections Department is providing you with an important update to election laws
that will impact your schedule of elections. It is strongly recommended that Districts consult with their
respective legal counsel regarding this matter.

Overview of SB 415

Senate Bill (“SB") 415 requires your district to transition from odd-year to even-year governing board
elections. This memorandum provides a summary of SB 415, and an overview of the process for
transitioning from odd-year to even-year elections.

On September 1, 2015, Governor Jerry Brown signed SB 415 into law. The law requires districts with
regularly scheduled odd-year elections which have experienced “significant decrease in voter turnout”
in the last regularly scheduled election to adopt a plan to transition to even-numbered year general
elections no later than January 1, 2018. Significant decrease in voter turnout is described as voter
turnout at least 25% less than the average turnout for the previous four statewide general elections.

Applying SB 415 to Monterey County

The average turnout for the previous four statewide general elections (2014, 2012, 2010, and 2008) is
66.68%; in companson the turnout for the regularly scheduled 2015 election is 18.62%, the difference
in turnout is 48.06%. Voter turnout for odd year elections in comparison to even year elections
consistently yields a difference greater than 25%. As such, it is our understanding that your district will
be required to adopt a resolution to initiate the transition to even-numbered year board elections, no
later than January 1, 2018. It is our interpretation that if a resolution to initiate the transition to even-
numbered year board elections is passed before January 1, 2018 pursuant to SB 415, the district has
the option to delay the official transition to even-numbered year elections to the 2022 statewide general
election, at the latest.




Districts can move 2017 governing body election to 2018
Elections Code section 1303(b) allows the governing body of a special district the ability to transition
to even-numbered year elections regardless of whether they experience decreased voter turnout.

Fiscal impact
Waiting until 2018 to move to even-year elections will increase your district’s election cost for the 2017

election. Due to prorated cost sharing of elections, the actual cost of an election depends in large part
upon the number of districts sharing the cost. Remaining districts holding odd-year elections in 2017
may experience an increase in costs. The Monterey County Office of Education is pursuing transition
to even-numbered years for board member elections for MCOE and all school districts. This move will
reduce the number of jurisdictions sharing the cost of the odd-year elections.

Steps required for district to move
Briefly, here are the steps that Elections Code 10404 specifies:
1. The district submits a resolution at least 240 days (March 12, 2017) prior to the next board
election date to the Registrar of Voters;
2. The Board of Supervisors notifies all districts of the resolution and seeks input;
3. The Board of Supervisors must approve the consolidation within 60 days unless it finds cause
not to;
4. After Board of Supervisors approval, the elections official sends a notice to all registered voters
regarding the change at the district's expense; and
5. The terms of incumbent officeholders are extended accordingly, in this case for one year.

Please note, Monterey County Elections will be going before the Board of Supervisors in late January.
If you would like your district included in this board meeting, submit your resolution no later than
January 6, 2017. We have included a sample resolution with this letter for your reference; however we
recommend that you consult with your own legal counsel as to the proper format of the resolution for
your district’s purposes.

Please refer questions to Claudio Valenzuela, Registrar of Voters, elections@co.monterey.ca.us or
call (831) 796-1499.

O/UDSKE RS M/\

= &
[

Claudio Valenzuela
Registrar of Voters

Enclosures:  Sample of Resolution
Statement of Facts ~Annual Roster Update of Agency



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF MONTEREY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A Resolution of the Governing Body of the Castroville Community Services District Approving the
Rescheduling of Governing Body Member Elections from Odd-Numbered Years to Even-Numbered
Years, in Accordance with Elections Code § 1303(b) and Senate Bill 415 (2015-2016 Regular
Session), and Requesting the Approval of the County of Monterey to Consolidate the Same with the
Statewide General Election Pursuant to Elections Code § 10404.

RESOLUTION NO: 16-11

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2015, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 415 (Reg. Sess.),
codified at Stats. 2015, ch. 235, enacting Elections Code §§ 14050-14057, which prohibits the holding
of an election other than on a statewide election date if holding an election on a nonconcurrent date
resulted in a significant decrease in voter turnout, as defined, and further authorizes voters to enforce
this prohibition by filing an action in superior court; and

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District currently conducts its elections for
members of the District in November of odd-numbered years (e.g., November 2015) pursuant to
Elections Code § 1303 subdivision (a); and

WHEREAS, voter participation in Monterey County is greater for statewide general elections
than for odd-year local elections, including special district governing body member elections; and

WHEREAS, the District believes that rescheduling to even-numbered year elections may
enhance voter participation and further increase the percentage of voters participating in the Special
Districts elections; and

WHEREAS, it is considered the view of the District that starting with the [2018] Special
Districts elections, the public interest will be better served by election of its governing body members
in even-numbered year elections, held in conjunction with the statewide general elections; and

WHEREAS, the District further recognizes that there may also be a cost savings to the District
resulting from aligning the District’s elections with the statewide general elections; and

WHEREAS, as a result of these facts, the District desires to change the date of future governing
body member elections to be consolidated with the California statewide general election in order to
increase and enhance voter participation; and



WHEREAS, Elections Code § 1303(b) establishes a procedure whereby the District may
change the election date for its governing body members by adopting a resolution seeking approval of

the change by the Board of Supervisors of the affected county, see Elec. Code § 10404; and

WHEREAS, if the change in election date is approved by the Monterey County Board of
Supervisors, it is requested that the new election date be moved from November of odd-numbered
years to November of even-numbered years commencing in [2018] with governing body members

whose terms would have expired in [2017] being extended to [2018] and governing body members

whose terms would have expired in [2019] being extended to [2020], as required by Elections Code §
10404(1) (refer to Exhibit A),

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

6.

The above recitals are true and correct.

The undersigned, constituting at least a majority of the members of the Castroville
Community Services District Governing Body, do hereby adopt this resolution to
consolidate the election date for members of the District with the state general election in
November of even-numbered years, beginning in [2018] pursuant to Elections Code §
1303(b).

The District shall forward the original copy of this resolution to the Monterey County
Elections, who will compile the district resolutions, and will explain the rationale for the
resolutions and request formal approval of the change by the Monterey County Board of
Supervisors at a public meeting within 60 days after submission and after the resolutions
have been posted in accordance with law.

The District shall pay the expenses of mailing notice of approval of the change in election
date by the Monterey County Board of Supervisors as required by Elections Code § 10404
subdivision (f).

If the consolidation of election is approved by the Board of Supervisors, the date of the
District’s next election will be moved to November [2018], and each subsequent governing
body member election will be held two years thereafter in November of even-numbered
years.

[f the consolidation of election is approved, the terms of office of current governing body
members expiring in November | 2017] will be extended to November [ 2015] and the terms
of members expiring in November | 2019 will be extended to November | 2020 (see
Exhibit A).

24



7. In the event that the Monterey County Board of Supervisors declines to authorize
consolidation in [2018] on the grounds specified in Elections Code § 10404(¢), the
Castroville Community Services District Governing Body requests that the Monterey
County Board of Supervisors authorize such consolidation at the soonest feasible date.

8. The District and/or her designee is authorized to take such actions and execute such
agreements and documentation as are necessary to effect the intent of this Resolution.

The foregoing RESOLUTION was adopted this 20" day of December, 2016, at a regular
meeting of the Governing Body of the Castroville Community Services District, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Dated: December 20, 2016

President

Castroville Community Services District

CERTIFICATION

I, Lidia Santos, District Secretary of the Castroville Community Services District, do hereby
certify that the foregoing Resolution was proposed by Governing Body Member 5
seconded by Governing Body Member , and was duly passed and adopted by a

majority of the members of said Governing Body, at an official and public meeting thereof held on
December 20, 2016.

Dated: , Clerk

23



EXHIBIT A

Consolidation of Elections - California Elections Code Section 10404

10404. (a) This section applies only to special districts electing members of the governing body in odd-numbered years.
As used in this section, “special district” means an agency of the state formed pursuant to general law or special act, for
the focal performance of governmental or proprietary functions within limited boundaries, except a city, county, city and
county, school or community college district, or special assessment district.

(b) Notwithstanding any other law, a governing body of a special district may, by resolution, require that its elections of
governing body members be held on the same day as the statewide general election.

(1) The resolution setting the election shall also include dates that are consistent with the primary or general election with
respect to nominations, notices, canvass of votes, certification of election, and all other procedural requirements of this
code pertaining to the primary or general election.

(2) The resolution shall be submitted to the board of supervisors no later than 240 days prior to the date of the currently
scheduled district election.

(c) The board of supervisors shall notify all districts located in the county of the receipt of the resolution to consolidate
and shall request input from each district on the effect of consolidation.

(d) The elections official shall prepare and transmit to the board of supervisors an impact analysis of the proposed
consolidation.

(e) The board of supervisors, within 60 days from the date of submission, shall approve the resolution unless it finds that
the ballot style, voting equipment, or computer capacity is such that additional elections or materials cannot be handled.
Prior to the adoption of a resolution to either approve or deny a consolidation request, the board or boards of supervisors
shall each obtain from the elections official a report on the cost-effectiveness of the proposed action.

(f) Within 30 days after the approval of the resolution, the elections official shall notify all registered voters of the districts
affected by the consolidation of the approval of the resolution by the board of supervisors. The notice shall be delivered
by mail and at the expense of the district.

(g) Public notices of the proceedings in which the resolution is to be considered for adoption shall be made pursuant to
Section 25151 of the Government Code.

(h) If a special district is located in more than one county, the special district may not consolidate an election if any county
in which the special district is located denies the request for consolidation.

(i) If, pursuant to subdivision (b), a special district election is held on the same day as the statewide general election,
those governing body members whose terms of office would have, prior to the adoption of the resolution, expired prior
to that election shall, instead, continue in their offices until their successors are elected and qualified, but in no event
shall the term be extended beyond December 31 of the year following the year in which the request for consolidation is
approved by the board of supervisors.

(}) If a board of supervisors approves the resolution pursuant to subdivision (e), the special district election shall be
conducted on the date specified by the board of supervisors, in accordance with subdivision (a), unless the approval is
later rescinded by the board of supervisors.

(k) 1f the date of a special district election is changed pursuant to this section, at least one election shall be held before
the resolution, as approved by the board of supervisors, may be subsequently repealed or amended.



MONTEREY COUNTY ELECTIONS

PO Box 4400 1370-B South Main Street 831-796-1499 Phone
Salinas, CA 93912 Salinas, CA 83301 831-755-5485 Fax

woaw MontereyCountyElections.us elections@co.monterey.ca.us
Claudio Valenzuela Gina Martinez

Reqistiar of Volars Assistant Registrar of Volers

STATEMENT OF FACTS
ANNUAL ROSTER UPDATE OF AGENCY

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Complete and mail to: Monterey County Elections
1370-B South Main Street
Salinas, CA 93901

2. Enter the names of each member, the date (month, day and year) each member took office, and the
date (month, day and year) each member is up for election.

Phone Number: 831-633-2560 Email: cwdlidia@redshift.com

Chairman, President or other Presiding Officer (Indicate Title): President

Name: Ronald J. Stefani Address: 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012

Secretary or Clerk (Indicate Title): Secretary

Name: Lidia Santos Address: 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012

Members:

Name: Silvestre Montejano Date Took Office: November 2013 - pate Up for Election: 2018
Did this member replace someone?  If so, Who? No When?

Name:; Adriana Melgoza Date Took Office: November 2013 ' pate yp for Election: 2018
Did this member replace someone?  If so, Who? No When?

Name: Betty MacMillan Date Took Office: June 2014 Date Up for Election: 2020
Did this member replace someone?  If so, Who? NO When?

Name: James R. Cochran Date Took Office: July 2016 Date Up for Election: 2018
Did this member replace someone?  If so, Who? David Lewis When?

Name: Ronald J. Stefani Date Took Office: November 2007 pata Up for Election: 2020
Did this member replace someone?  If so, Who? NO When?

o
Date:  December 20, 2016 @2‘(&& , \(/ZV s

Stehature

Lidia Santos, Secretary

Typed Name and Title




RESOLUTION NO. 16-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
FOR GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Castroville Community Services
District (“District”), at a regular meeting called and held on December 20, 2016, at the business
office of the District, 111499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A.  The District’s General Manager and Board President have presented to the Board a
form of Joint Powers Agreement Establishing the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater
Sustainability Agency, a copy of which is attached to this Resolution No. 16-12 as Exhibit A
(the “Joint Powers Agreement”).

B.  The purpose of the Joint Powers Agreement, as described in the Recitals, is to
establish the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (‘“Agency”) to serve as a
Groundwater Sustainable Agency (“GSA”) for the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin (“Basin”)
and undertake the management of groundwater resources pursuant to the “Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act” (“SGMA™).

C. SGMA authorizes a combination of local agencies to form a GSA by entering into a
joint powers agreement as authorized by the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (Chapter 5 of Division
7 of Title 1 of the California Government Code) (“Act”).

D. SGMA requires that the Basin have a designated GSA by no later than June 30,
2017, and an adopted GSP by no later than January 31, 2020, if a high or medium priority basin
in critical overdraft, and no later than January 31, 2022, if a high or medium priority basin.

E.  The District is a local agency, as defined by SGMA, within that portion of the Basin
within Monterey County (which is designated basin number 3-004 in Department of Water
Resources Bulletin No. 118, update 2016), and overlying a sub-basin which is designated in
Bulletion No. 118 as a high priority basin and is further designated as being in critical overdraft.

F.  Itisin the interests of the District and the people served by the District to join with
other local agencies and interested persons to undertake the management of groundwater
resources in the Basis pursuant to SGMA.

G.  District Counsel advises that the District Board’s approval of the Joint Powers
Agreement does not require prior review under the California Environmental Quality Act, Public
Resources Code Sections 21000 and following (“CEQA”), because such approval will not
constitute action that significantly furthers as defined in Public Resources Code Section 21065,
and such action constitutes a change in organization of local agencies that is categorically
exempt under Section 15320 of the CEQA Guidelines (14 CCR § 15320).

H.  The District’s General Manager recommends approval of the draft Joint Powers
Agrecment Establishing the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency.

1



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District, as follows:

1. Approval of Joint Powers Agreement. The Board approves and authorizes execution by the
Board President of the Joint Powers Agreement Establishing the Salinas Valley Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency, in substantially the form and substance attached to this
Resolution 16-12 as Exhibit “A”. Any changes to the Joint Powers Agreement which the
General Manager and Board President consider material based on advice of District Counsel
shall be brought to the Board for approval. The Board further approves and authorizes the
District’s participation in the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency pursuant
to the terms of the Joint Powers Agreement.

2. Appropriation of Funds. The Board appropriates and authorizes expenditure of funds by the
District to participate in the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency, pursuant
to Section 10-4 of the Joint Powers Agreement, in order to provide the necessary capital to
initially fund the Agency during Fiscal Years 2017 - 2018, and 2018-2019, by paying to the
Agency’s Treasurer/Auditor $20,000.00 no later than July 7, 2017, and an additional $20,000.00
no later than July 7, 2018.

3. Authority to Implement Resolution. The District, acting through the General Manager and
the Board President, are authorized to meet and confer with such persons, including
representatives of other Parties to the Joint Powers Agreement and the District’s financial,
engineering and legal advisors to carry out the activities consistent with implementing this
Resolution 16-12 in accordance with applicable law.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors duly held on December 20, 2016,
and passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
Attest:

Secretary of the Board

o



EXHIBIT A

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
Establishing the
SALINAS VALLEY BASIN GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
(Monterey County Counsel Draft dated 12/07/2016)

< A\l&ilab\t Uoon QQJMPSJ[B

30



RESOLUTION NO. 16-13

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING ADVANCE RETIREMENT
OF BONDS

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Castroville Community
Services District (“District”), at a regular meeting called and held on December 20, 2016,
at the business office of the District, 111499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as
follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A. By Resolution 82-1, the Board of Directors of the Castroville County Water
District, predecessor of the District, authorized and provided for the incurrence of
indebtedness pursuant to the Improvement Bond Act of 1915, Division 10 of the Streets
and Highways Code of the State of California (the “Bond Act”), for the purpose of
providing a portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, enlarging, improving, and/or
extending its water supply and distribution system facility to serve an area lawfully
within its jurisdiction to serve.

B. By Resolution 82-2, the Board of Directors of the Castroville County Water
District determined unpaid assessments and provided for issuance of bonds. Resolution
82-2 provided for issuance of bonds in three blocks, designated Series 1981-1A, 1982-1B
and 1982-1C (the “Bonds”). Resolution 8282 provided for establishment of a
“Redemption Fund” to pay the principal and interest on any bonds redeemed by the
District. Paragraph 17 of Resolution 82-2 provides that each Bond outstanding may be
redeemed and paid in advance of maturity upon the second day of January or July in any
year by giving at least sixty (60) days notice and by paying the principal amount thereof
together with a premium equal to 5% of the principal plus interest to the date of advanced
maturity, unless sooner surrendered, in which event said interest will be paid to the date
of payment, all in the manner and as provided in the Bond Act. If outstanding bonds are
held by the Government, notice of advanced maturity need not be published if expressly
waived by the Government.

C.  Section 3 of Resolution 82-2 provides that in the event the United States of
America, acting through the Farmers Home Administration of the United States
Department of Agriculture, is the purchaser of all the bonds, a single bond representing
all of the bonds may be issued to the Government in lieu of bonds with coupons,
maturing in installments.

D.  The bonds issued pursuant to the authority provided by Resolution 82-2 were
all purchased by the Government and mature in installments.

E.  Exhibit D to Resolution 82-2 provides that the bonds may be redeemed and
paid in advance of maturity upon the second day of January or July in any year in the

manner provided in the resolution providing for the issuance,

F.  Section 8753 of the Bond Act provides that the cost of serving or publishing

the notice of advanced maturity shall be paid from the redemption fund. Section 8754

1



provides that more than one bond may be covered in a single notice of advanced
maturity.

G.  Section 8752 of the Bond Act provides that on or before the date fixed for
maturity in a notice of advance maturity, the owner of the bond will surrender the bond
and receive the principal and interest thereon to the date of payment or advanced maturity
date together with the redemption premium provided for the bond.

H.  Sections 8756 and 8768 of the Bond Act provide that the treasurer shall select
bonds for retirement in such a way that the ratio of outstanding bonds to issued bonds
shall be approximately the same in each annual series insofar as possible. Within each
annual series, bonds shall be selected for retirement by lot.

[. Current District Participants and representatives for the Bonds include the
following:

District (Agency) - Eric Tynan, District General Manager;

District Bond Administrator — Daniel Louie, Project Manager, Willdan
Financial Services

Paying Agent — Louis G. Solton, Treasurer-Tax Collector, County of
Monterey

Underwriter — Al Correale, USDA Rural Development

J. The District Bond Administrator, Willdan Financial Services, has
recommended, based on their Financial Analysis for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 for the
Bonds, that there be an advance retirement of the Bonds in the amount of $50,000,
including the Redemption Premium. The Financial Analysis projected cash above
reserve requirements after the advance retirement, if the advance retirement were done on
January 2, 2017.

K. Willdan now advises that timing and notice constraints require moving the
advance retirement to July 2, 2017. Willdan advises that with the amount of funds at the
County, and with the Fiscal Year 2016-17 levy collection, there should be enough funds
in the Redemption Fund to retire all of the outstanding Bonds at the July 2, 2017 payment
date.

L. USDA (the Bondholder) advises that the Bonds can be pre-paid at any time
without a premium.

M. The General Manager and District staff, working with the Bond Consultant
and District Counsel, recommend that the Board approve and authorize retirement of all
of the Bonds at the July 2, 2017 payment date, if Willdan confirms sufficient funds in the
Redemption Fund, or, alternatively, retirement of Bonds in such other amount not less
than $50,000 as may be recommended by Willdan; that the District request that USDA
waive publication of notice and waive payment of Redemption Premium; and that the
retirement proceed in accordance with the requirements of the Bond Act and Resolution
82-2.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District, as follows:

1. Approval and Authorization to Retire Bonds. The Board approves and authorizes
retirement on July 2, 2017, of Bonds in such amount not less than $50,000 as may be
recommended by Willdan; that the District request that USDA waive publication of
notice and waive payment of Redemption Premium; and that the retirement proceed in
accordance with the requirements of the Bond Act and Resolution 82-2.

2. Authority to Implement Resolution. The District, acting through the General
Manager is authorized to confer with the District’s financial, engineering and legal
advisors to carry out the activities consistent with implementing this Resolution 16-13 in
accordance with applicable law, including the giving of notice by registered or certified
mail or personal service at least 60 days before the date fixed for advanced maturity of
any Bonds, selecting Bonds for retirement, making payment for Bonds and retiring Bonds
in accordance with the requirements of the Bond Act and Resolution 82-2.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors held on December 20, 2016,
and passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Chairman, Board of Directors
Attest:

Clerk of the Board

15537\003\663873.4:121416



POLICY ON INSERTS AND MESSAGING ON
DISTRICT BILLS

Messages on bills and inserts only for;

» Non-profits and non-religious entities

® Any deviation must be approved by at least
two directors

ey



V# T1aMe= ==

E# TTIM ==l

CH# T1AM et

L6~

1}
Ul

LG

gt

6 ¢

1°88-
N 08
¥ gy / .
S¢ s : 2
1'99- 99- L°29-
/ L9 r \.II./
.S & o G-
N 7S ¢/ > \ \ - \
é\vn ._V._Q\m %ﬁ#n
: e
08~ |cogz-| L LONQOT

Ll

9102-510¢ STAA3IT T173IM FTTIAOHLSVYD

03d AON 100 d3S 9NV 1IN NNM AVIN ¥dV ¥VIN 934 NVI 03d AON 1D0O d3S 9NV 1N NNF AV ddV SV

00ct-

0°00L-

0'08-

0'09-

001

0°0c-

00 vanz1vas

0°0¢

35



36

1aquiadaQ JeqWanoN 194010 Jaqwaldas 3isnSny Anr aunr Aen Judy Yosely  Alenugsq  Asenuer
! > : : - : ; : : : . . - . ; . r " A - 000
;
w
- 00'S
- 00°0T
6'ET YT 6kl |
9T e E
ETO7 e £ o 0ot
(2 i
06 : o
47 - 00°0C
z0 61 E
€2 95z €€T ge i
9'vz
- 00'st
i
00°0€
T 08
00°s€
([ 9logsAacgioe

S1dud43 NOILVAYISNOD



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT DECEMBER 20, 2016

< Regulatory Compliance

a

O0o00o0o

O o

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for November 2016
Completed and submitted annual Water system report to MCWRA
Submitted water quality reports to 9 large Water system customers
Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities Submitted
Moro Cojo and Moss Landing systems had no spills for November 2016
SWRCB-DDW agreed to reduce Arsenic testing of treated Well 5 water
from weekly to monthly

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities
SWRCB-DDW agreed to reduce VOC', Uranium and Gross Alpha to
Tri-annually

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

]
d

000 Do

OO0 00 0O

Convert Well #5 Arsenic treatment from Co2 to Acid for Ph adjustment
Certify Disadvantaged Community status (DAC) to facilitate grants and
reduced SWRCB-DDW fees

Design Washington sewer bypass line

Prepare grant proposal for Moss Landing-Zone 3 for 2.7 million dollars
Prepare grant proposal for Castroville water for 2.9 million dollars
Collaborate on Hydraulic study of Castroville water system with Cal Am to
facilitate tie-in with Desal line

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure



< Completed Projects

a
a

a
a
a

L)

a
a

a
a
a

Town swept by Accent Sweeping- next sweep in March 2017

Realign sewer force main on Collins Rd for pedestrian bike path over
railroad tracks

Repaired faulty VFD @Sea Garden Lift Station

Tank #2 & tank #4 cleaned and inspected

100% of Backflow devices tested

* Upcoming Projects

183 Multimodal Caltrans project-$14,000,000 for Merritt St upgrades
RCAC to apply for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future water systems
improvements such as a new 600,000 gallon storage tank, hydraulic study
and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system

Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers

Design Washington sewer bypass line

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

O 00000000

Meet with RCAC to help with MHI study- Eric & Paul

Meet with NMR&PD Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Met with Representative from OceanMist re: GSA formation Ron & Eric
GSA Stakeholder forum

GSA Collaborative Working Group

GSA Working Group- Eric & Ron

ACWA-JPIA Defensive Driving @ CCSD Office

Special District Water Managers meeting

Pedestrian Bike Path ceremony

MCRWPCA Board meeting- Ron & James

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

C OO0 OD

T I Y Y A

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Moss Landing Community Plan update

Spoke with Supervisor Parker and Salinas re: GSA formation- Ron & Eric
GSA Stakeholder forum Ron & Eric

Met with MC Supervisor John Phillips and MCRMA to discuss Moss Landing
Sewer Allocation-MLSAP

Neighborhood Watch

Meet with MCWRA & MCRMA to discuss joint Prop1 application
Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MRWPCA meetings — Ron& James

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a
a
]
a

Consider installing backup generator for Office

Consider replacing all of Moss Landing motor control centers

Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program

Select Water Main valves for replacement 1 ',3 8



Z#IBM  EHIBM  V#HIBM  G#IIBM

889°¢tl

suoj|es Uotjjiini

uMoe® § # T1IIM WETIIM -E#TIEIM

Mvado

Mv3d
vildvdm

CH#IIPM

E#|

BM

V#II9M S#II9M

Mv3d 440

gL-19UIBAON

39



140V ¥3d 301d § DAV

seuoz sejel Aq ebesn jemog

= 39Ed s DAY
zLg
SNOTIVO NOITTIN ¥3d § 'OAY
oves %6€ % 09-G IIPM
%92 % O -2 IBM
0z8 [ Sv9 6vC
z.0'8§ vL'€Z L61zg 0.20Z 060L SIV.LOL ATHLNOW]|
THIPM | SHIPM | b# I1oM S# IIPM T
€L} ££69 166V 6851 SVE =
£zv'l$  |80EZ890€E 9LOZ/ZLOL | 0008 SyH
BE9LLYZE [9LOZ/EL/VE | UPI06D S # TIm
— T ‘ _
UMM / 12D P53 ZZov vese 0901 %9651
8v6$ 000£529£€
0002700%€ -Z#TIAM
Geoge | [
€5°F 65£9 7Z6 891¢ %0161
205'1¢  |000vE266
000488100} L RREL
$009 Mv3d 430 |
2oy MY3d IVILHVd 66Lv$  [gsoel oiziz 189l 2982 £69 %99°LG
€1°0§ HMM/$ 0008ES6/ [910zizhioL
05551 HMY VIOL| e . ) . 00092256 lovoz/enty -y #173m
0z°0 j 12°90 98°zz
50025 Sasog 0005e | ziee 1908 8 ‘ _
T
@ 2 o £ A oF 3
% o} NG » & RS &
m N IS > NG - »
Z liem CHIPM | S41BM | v#1IBM | S# IIem o ) & A 91-AON %} 9} 100
o) % > >
S % &
/L 5
vivdad ¢ 3LIS T13IM oW/ $
9l-laquianop

9L0z/LL/

PLISIg sedIneS Aunwiwo) syjinossen
(

40




|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss
| Monthly & Yearly

Well #5 | Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals nileeslianssiis Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant meters 45179, Jetting & Flushing
10-Nov-15 8134000 4632000| 10941000 23707000 21378438| 95779 125k galLeaks 20k FD 4000 9.42%
= s v
9-Dec-15 4936000 3774000 7611000 16321000 14582402 202895 155k gal Leaks ok Fp 4000 9.41%
~lydrant meters 364070, Jeng &
11-Jan-16 4974000 3684000 7959000 16617000 14763418| 446949 Fushing 14k gal.Loaks 25k FD 9000 8.47%
S Tyoram meters T e
10-Feb-16| 1253816 7227000 2431000 3271000 14182816 12983739 228365 Fiushing 12 Leaks 76k FD 10k R.0. & 6.84%
15k.Leaks 10k. FD 10k. R.O. & Softner
10-Mar-16| 3304659 5402000 2789000 3219000 14714659 13180081| 114084 « 9.65%
T e 2O T
Flushing 12k.Leaks Ok. FD 5k. R.O. &
11-Apr-16| 5355214 5028000 4055000 3201000 17639214 16367392 231412 sotnerax 5.90%
Flushing 10k.Leaks 6k. FD 5k. R.0. &
9-May-16| 2282356 2135000 3936000{ 10477000 18830356 17071769| 287249 soner ax 7.81%
— T T T
Flushing 9k.Leaks 133k. FD 5k. R.O. &
9-Jun-16{ 2960372 3346000 4853000 11744000 22903372 20632937 540214 soferax 7.55%
T TS TES e T
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 5k. R.O. &
11-Jul-16| 4709675 6225000 2245000| 12122000 25301675 22550315| 367872 scfiner 4« 9.42%
By
Flushing 12k Leaks 100k. FD 40k. R.O. &
9-Aug-16| 3090805 3728000 3923000| 12614000 23355805 20933378 570092 scfner ak 7.93%
T Tydrant meters 00005 JeRe
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
9-Sep-16| 4078732 3188000 4804000| 12845000 24915732 22861880 438905 sofner 4k 6.48%
"~ Hydrant meters 2o7ATE. Jone T
Flushing 6k Leaks Ok. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Oct-16| 3337985 3807000 4607000/ 13139000 24890985 21880735 281485 softnerax 10.96%
“TIydrant metors 121005, JoRng &
Flushing 10k.Leaks 30k. FD 4k. R.O. &
10-Nov-16| 1825566 3397000 4569000 13043000 22834566 20842683| 141949 sofiner ax 8.10%
Average 8.21%

- 12.00%

- 10.00%

-Noy-15 15 0 "

o




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
Emergency calls for the month of October 2016:

a) Fire hydrant gets knocked over and looses water for 12 mins

Maintenance:

a) Replaced back up battery at Castroville Bvd

b) New motor installed for BP#3 at site #4

c) Fix leak at 11480 Jackson St.
) West Valley does a tap of 2”x1”x1” for 2 new homes on Salinas st.
)

o

Exercise and flush fire hydrants.

f) Test backflows.

g) Read Meters.

h) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.
1) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

i) Cleaned storm drains.

k) Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 60
b) Final bill — read meter - 8
c) Investigate - 1
d) Miscellaneous - 1
e) Install / Change Meter - 35
f) Turn On Service - 1
g) Padlock Service - 1
h) Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
i) Reconnection -3
i) Shut Off - 3
k) Water Conserve — 0
[) Replace Meter Box Lid-0
m) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 113



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of November 2016:

a) Fire hydrant knocked off on Blevis St

Maintenance:
\

a) Fix leak near hydrant at Cypress and Palm
) Reset Hydrant back online on Blevins St.
) At station 3 a soft start was installed for pump 2
d) Exercise and flush fire hydrants.
) Test backflows.
f) Read Meters.
2) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.
h) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.
i) Cleaned storm drains.

j) lJetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 53
b) Final bill — read meter - 7
) Investigate - 3
d) Miscellaneous - 0
) Install / Change Meter - 39
f)  Turn On Service -1
g) Padlock Service - 1
h) Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
i) Reconnection -0
j)  Shut Off - 1
k) Water Conserve — 0
) Replace Meter Box Lid-0
m) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 104

43




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTR

CASTROVILLE (ZONE 1)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NoOVEMBER 2016

< LIFT STATION # 5 (Del Monte)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< LIFT STATION #6 (Sea Garden)

0 Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

ICT




@,

% LIFT STATION #7 (Via Linda)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
a Various areas in Castroville per attached map

o Total jetted approx. 1500 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 8 Under ground Alert marking requests
o Working on grant application for $2.2 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system
o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in March
and November
0 Received new portable generator

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to replace Sewer cleanout @ Seymour & Salinas St

45



12/2/16

- 46

Castroville
NOVEMBER 2016 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NOVEMBER 2016

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

d

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

0O 0000oC

O

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #62 to-MH #63
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #62 to-MH #62.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #66 to-MH #62
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #64 to-MH #64.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #64 to-MH #64.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #63 to-MH #64

Total jetted approx. 1180 feet

47



% OTHER MATTERS

a

0 00D

Responded to 3 Under ground Alert marking requests

Rerouted sewer force main in preparation for new pedestrian overpass
Replaced all street lights with LED fixtures

Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2016
Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in May 2016

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

a

Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean & fence secured
Need schedule street sweeping before rains begin



MORO COJO

NOVEMBER 2016 JETTING 12/2/2016

Los Ninos5

Los Ninos7

8in Ball Feild

CommunidadWa

y
Los Ninos3

Los Ninos4

Total Events

PSM
SDR35

4 "
8" PVC

8" PVC

SDR35
6"

SDR35
6"

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

Jetted

11/8/2016

11/8/2016

11/8/2016

11/8/2016

11/8/2016

11/8/2016

RG/Mg  Routine MH 62 MH 63 160.00

ft
Maintenance
RG/Mg Routine MH 62 CO 621 50.00
ft
Maintenance
RG/Mg Routine MH 66 MH 62 250.00
ft
Maintenance
RG/Mg Routine MH 64 CO 64.2 430.00
ft
Maintenance .
RG/Mg Routine MH 64 CO 64.1 130.00
ft
Maintenance
RG/Mg Routine MH 63 MH 64 160.00
ft
Maintenance
Feet 1180
Jetted



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
NoOVEMBER 2016

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

50



<+ LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/3/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/10/2016

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/17/2016

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 11/23/2016

s JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #21 to-MH #22
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #22 to-MH #23

o Total jetted approx. 586 feet

% OTHER MATTERS

0 Responded to 5 Under ground Alert marking requests

o Working on grant application for $2.7 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in March
and November

0 Received new portable generator

o Installed soft starter on Lift pump #1 @Station 3

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing
o Plan for replacement of all Motor Control Centers-MCC

51



Moss Landing
NOVEMBER 2016 JETTING 12/2/2016

Lﬂ f'““xw Lﬁ\ m
L o 2

MH22>MH21

SDR35  Jetted  11/8/2016 RG/MG Routine - MH21 MH22 ML 320.00

° Maintenance L
MH23>MH22 PSM Jetted  11/8/2016 Roberto  Routine MH22 ML MH23 ML  266.00

SPR35 Maintenance .
Total Events8 Feet 586

Jetted




[ wquny 28e g Liemmng Sunsog Yy IWd 0€:00:70 9107/
Znlavy o Wy Avisa) s

06167 punyay [e1of
9197 by 05°18T Yar
JUROTIY PURIN-ATHILNC
00°00¢- panddy nsodag oL
T1010% 00°00€- ¥ar
RUOUry: panddy ysedaq- A THINQ
L6ET6'9L- SIUSWARJ [BIO].
TIoie vy or'667°8- FOUVHIY
8S°609°7S 9L 65T~ ANITT
F€690°5S rpes- SNOSUBIIIOSTA WAL
9H'£09°¢S £9°0£9°69- AHIN
jmowry MWARI- A THIND
00°8+9 SNOJURA0SIIA] [R10]
60PETITT 00°8v9 ¥
unowy SROURIAISTAI- L\ THLNO
69°€0T°€8 965°1 00°§S¥°98L°C 8¥'010°6€ 17661ty a8y reoy,
60985071 SI's C 00°89¢ ST'e 000 ANJWD YT LY
¥6085°071 08°€106 1€l 000 000 08°€10°6 ADYVHIY
PULOGTTIT 6'vTSE 89 00101 6¢'1 £6°€T8E AN
TTY0801 78°659°0L S6E°T 00986°S8L°T ¥6'€00°6€ 88°659°1¢€ RERA
TEI0], sing 33es) SSEIBAD AR 31U~ A THINO
000 00°0 aunsnfpy jelol,
Ob'TRELE 000 0L¥Z- ANITI
01 LOY'LE 000 0L¥T YLy
oeS() junoury womsn{pv- A THINO

Ov'T8ELE 0F78€°LE

Rueing

9T0Z/0€/TT  UBNOIYL  9T0T/TO/IT Wody

ATRWITING [qBAIIIINY S)UNOIIY

(
1OLISICY SAVNAIY,, JUNWIWO)) I[IACLISE))

JONVIVE NAd



0008

- 00°000°G$
00°000°01%
00000613
00°000°02$
00'000°62$
00°000°0¢$
00°000°S€$
00°000°07$

08TL0°€L¥S 0)608°GLS 96'9¥.'cS 26688°L%

69°€02'€8%
£Cv.6v8%
¥€'€6.°98%
8024£'c8$
9v'68.%v.%
sjejol

Z26'+28°c$
LP'005°€$
61°00S°c$
16°L06'c$
Ly'L8. LS
mt.:wg.m

29'v/9%
£8°C98%
18°008%
9/2/.%
G8'Ge9¢
s)ied

8L°//L°1$
1/'808°L$
0v'259°L$
8/°689°L$
G8'/6G°L$

JuBWIUIBAOS)

{
{

GL'8€G9/8 8£'655 098

8690598
1292LGLS
0/°€85°9L$
CL9ESYLS

vSr8. €LY
jeLpsnpuy

8G°180CL$
28'v652L$
£€2°669°21$
X NATAARS
2z'6e6'0L8

[elsawiwio)

8€°69008%

Sy 9L291%
0/°/829.%
Gr'806°91%
¥L'69L°91%
¥9/88%.1%
Jusuipiedy

16'€95'891L8

16°'L20°€ES
LGE6LPES
96°L11GeS
8G°62r vES
G690C°'LE$

Apwe sibuis

sjejoy

unp
Aew
idy
ey
g9
uepr
290
AON
0
dog
bny

nr

ﬂ
£102-9102 uopedyIsseo Ag anusAsy 4ojep, (enuuy

54



unrm o
OO \ OO 4 09 "
e o N W e & g %@
ieym i R) \ \ N
mpm— T 0
940
2 000002
uverm 000°00¥
%90 m 000009
i f
AONDO 000 “ccm.
06 = | 000°000°L
000°00Z°L
desm 000°00%°L
m:«i
nrms
9€/'9/G Y1 £l19 8L¥ PGl c/8°LLe 919109 £€9L°0c6°L v/.L660°C 0882266 sjejoj
==\..
Aew
Ady
Jeyy
qo4
uep
. 2eqg
eer'98/°2 LOL re0'te gesoe G/8t66 6.0°€9¢ 0£G'86¢ £0€'GL6 AON
c£2'6e6'e Gl 1.¥'/€ 2r9°c/ 612968 96z 2oy gog ‘cor 88L°0LL°L #$20
12460 Lyl Proce 9/¥ P9 ¥GE£000°L 666 °Cor 2e0'6Ly G/90¢L°L deg
08G'86/°Z 161 LPO'LE 9¥L/9 vl vee 892°0/¢ 868 c6¢ 826'6.0'L bny
8¥.vLOE 69 228'ez Gl0t/ 966 °GS8 L9G06¢ 611 8EY 98/922°L mnr
sjeioy aujfell SHIEd  juswiuien0D  [eujsnpul  [erdsewwio)  juswiedy Apwed o/buls

H,
£102-9102 uopeaysse|g Ag ebesn sepep enuuy

55



Castroville Community Services District
Profit & Loss by Class
July 2016 through October 2016

58



g Jo | abeg

¥.°€69 000 000 v.'€6S 000 000 utey/areday Jsusyog/euLiolyn
18°6€8°C 000 000 18'6€8°¢ 000 000 HS 113 8 sdwind Joy sajjddng
9€°€65° 000 000 9£°¢65'C 000 000 2dueuajulejy/iiedsy dwng
Ll6vECE 00°0 000 LL'6¥ECZE 000 000 38 9d-ssnnn
osuadx3 sayg |loMm
9€'G96'L 00°0 000 9€'G96°1 00°0 000 asuadx3 suonesadQ [eiausg lejo|
00'8LL°L 000 000 00'8LL°L 000 000 so94 Bunsa] uajepp
65°1S¢ 000 000 65°19C 000 000 sauoyd Jejnjjp9
GGy 000 000 GG’ /EY 000 000 suLojlun siojesado
€68 000 000 v€'68 000 000 S|oo] |lews
88'89 000 000 88'89 000 000 saliddng doyg

asuadx3 suonesadQ [esausg
asuadx3 uonesadQ Jajep

asuadxg
96'996'G8¢  96°/0T G8'Gel €1966'9GE  88°9Y8'6 V1L 06V'Sl ‘ ‘ swoou| |ejo]
88'918'6 000 000 000 88'913'6 000 3INNIATY (Buipue ssop) Jomesg [ejo)
66209 000 000 000 §G209 000 pauiez jsaiaju)
[0 4 Al 000 000 000 eevve'e 000 $394 uonejiueg YOdMYIN
ANNIATY (Buipue ssoy) someg
96°20C 96°20C 000 000 000 000 ANNIATY (Oroo OYOW) Z INOZ [e3oL
96°L0¢C 96°.L0¢ 000 00°0 000 000 pau.e3 jsaisu] g suoz
INNIATY (Orod O¥OW) Z INOZ
66'516'8l 000 G8'GCh 000 000 ¥1°067'8) anuaAsy (9jj1n0l3sED) | BUOZ [BJO |
66'6.GCl1 000 G8'Gey 000 000 rLvSLeL pauie3 jsaieju|
00°9¢€'9 000 000 000 000 00°9¢€9 anusAay "oasIp
8NUAASY (8|j1r0N)SBD) | BUOZ
1€°028 000 000 1€°02S 000 000 PauJex j3sausju] puog Juswissassy
8G°/16°¢C 000 000 8G°L16'E 000 000 pauJe3 juswisaAul-jsaisiu| sojepp
90°//€'€ 000 000 90°/.€'C 000 000 anusAay "osI [0
90'G¢6 000 000 90°'Ge6 000 000 19410 - anuaAay -osIy
00'¢sy 000 00°0 00°¢sy 000 000 $994 pJe) }pain
00092} 000 000 00092°1L 000 000 sobiey sa4 dug
0009 000 000 0009 000 000 sebieyo 4SN
00081 000 000 00°081 000 000 sabiey) 198uuoosy
anuaAay "asIp
0008Z°‘s 000 000 00°082'S 000 000 anusAsy mojpoeg
9885101 000 000 98'8G1°01 000 000 uoljejjejsu] adIAI8g MapN
Lzel8'e 000 000 lgel8'e 000 000 90IA48S JueipAH Atesodws |
L1'698'62€ 000 000 L1'698'62¢ 000 000 So[eg Ja)epn palsjo
swoauj

asuadx3/awoou| Areuipip

aviol pung no9 pung Ao pungisiep ¢ auoz ¢ ® | suoz
Z ?uoz | auoz TN 1ameg  pun4 Jomes
9102 1890300 ybnouyy Ajnp
Sse|D >n_ w,.OJl_ ? Jljoid siseq |eniooy

| o usorz
ISIq sediAleg A w0 ofjIA0lsED s_n_o:v

57



8 jo g abed

90°L€2'L 000 000 90°.€2'} 000 000
ZEBEY'E 000 000 ZE6EV'E 000 000
zeBer'e 000 000 ze6er'e 000 000
09'2/6 000 00°0 09216 00°0 00°0
9e'61 000 000 9€'61 000 000
9EvS 000 000 9E'vS 000 000
G¥'9.G 000 000 S¥'9.9 000 000
€v'LcE 000 000 (A RAS 000 000
66'G89'vL 000 00°0 66°689°VL 000 000
092812 000 000 09°/8L°¢ 000 000
0€'82¥'.L 000 000 ocger'L 000 000
60°0L0°G 000 000 60°0L0°G 000 000
9Z'L8S¥9l 000 00°0 mmkmmh«mv 000 000
00€/9°LZ 000 000 00€/9°12 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
00€L9°le 000 000 00€/9'le 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 00°0 000 000 000
¥C 6€8 000 000 2 6€8 00°0 000
€909 000 000 €909 000 000
19'8.€ 000 000 198.¢€ 000 000
2e0.5C. 000 000 20452, 000 000
68'669°¢C 000 00°0 68'669'C 000 000
00°095°¢ 000 000 00°095°¢c 000 000
68'6¢1 000 000 68'6€1 000 000
9/°00S°€C 000 000 9/°005'€C 000 000
£8'91v'ce 00°0 000 €89Lv'ce 000 000
€6°€8 000 000 £6°¢8 000 000
69°2£€ 01 00°0 000 69°2EE' 0% 000 000
10°956 000 000 10°9G6 000 000
Iviol pung A09 pungd Ao PUNHISIEM ¢ duoz Z%® | duoz

g 2uoz

| auoz

TN J9mag  pun4 somog
9102 1990300 ybnouyy Ainp

sse|9 Aq s£~ 9 Jj0.d

994 UIWPY puog JUSWSSISSY UBP||IM

asuadxd 199 ¥ ueoT ‘puog

asuadx3 asueunsuj [e}o |
|eJauag °g ojny - aduUeBINSU|

asuadx3 aouelinsu

asuadx3 saninn |ejoL
VI3dMUYN-sayiin
lesodsiq - saninn
sauoyds|a] - san
3789 d-sann

asuadx3 sanin

asuadxg Buijig [ejo |
asuadx3g Buljjg Joy30
salddng Buijg
obejsod

asuadx3 Buljig

ssuadx3 sAnessiuIWpPY JO}BAL

asuadxg uoneiadp Js3ep [BIOL

uopnesadp ..3m>> asuadx3 jjoihed |ejoL
sabep) AepijoH-siojesado
sabepp Jo)ep siojesadQ
sabep) uonesep siojesadQ
sabepp Y218 siojesadQ

uonesadQ 19)epp asuadxq [jolhed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny 10|
aoueuauie/dieday - ojny
[EUE

asuadx3 sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneloaidag

asuadxg saul 19)eA |BJOL
urep/aieday - saul Jajepn
salddng - saul Jajep

asuadx3 saulq J9}ep

asuadx3 43}y |e}OL
soueuajule|p/iieday - Ja)o\
sa1jddng - Jajoly

asuadx3 Js}o|p

asuadx3 sa}g [|I9M [eloL
asuadx3g 4aYyjO - S9S |IOM

sisea [enJooy
19510141

J01IISIg S99IAI8S AJie..iUWOD J]JIAOI}SED) Giebm it

0



8 jo ¢ abed

€€°0v¢E 000 000 000 000 €e0ve
61°0C 000 00°0 000 000 6¥°0¢
V.9 000 000 000 000 ¥. 9%
67.09062L 000 000 6709062 000 000
9€'G50'6 000 000 9€'GG0'6 000 00°0
00'68S 000 000 00689 000 000
00'0¢c 000 000 00°0¢ 000 000
00'0¢. 000 000 00'0¢. 000 000
G/°899'9 000 000 G/'899'9 000 000
19°190°} 000 000 19°190°L 000 000
6¢ /69'06 000 000 62°169'06 000 000
v09LLL 000 000 Y0911 L 000 000
€V 9EL'S 000 000 er'oeL’s 000 000
0c'L9l 000 000 0c'191 000 000
806 L1 000 000 8y ov6 L1 000 000
91'669'2Z 000 000 91'669°¢2 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
/8°986'€ 000 000 18°986°¢ 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
9zevlee 000 000 9zev.L'Ee 000 000
G8'LL6'LT 000 000 G8'LL6'LC 000 000
/8°/96'8 000 000 /87968 000 000
1G°¢LL 000 000 VAN AAY 000 000
€8'6LEL 000 000 €9°6LE°L 000 000
PLLGE'L 000 000 v1'2G€°L 000 000
29'L06 000 000 29’106 000 000
L9zey 000 000 L9cey 000 000
S6'6€) 000 000 G6'6EL 000 000
19'vG0°¢ 000 000 29¥50'€E 000 000
90°'06% 000 000 90'06¥ 000 000
0L°€LL 000 000 0L'€L) 000 000
LG61 000 000 LG'6Y 000 000
12'9.8 000 000 12'9/8 000 000
90°E2°) 000 000 90'/€Z'| 000 000
aviol pun4 Ao9) pund Aog pund isjepp ¢ auoz Z% | sauoz

Z 2uoz

| suoz

TN J8Mag  pund Jomes
910z 18qo120 ybnouayy Ajnp

sse|) Aq ss1 R Joud
JoLysIg sodIAIeS A w09 3jjlIA0HSB)

swuiojlun siojesado
s|oo] |lews
saijddng doyg

asuadx3 uonesadQ [eisuss)
#suadx3 uoneladQ | suoz

asuadxy aanessiuiwpy JaJepA [R)O |
asuadxg Bunnsuo) |ejo |

s9a4 Bunnsuos ay30
s994 Buyunoooy

s994 J0joalig

s994 Bunsauibug
S99 [eban

asuadxg Bunjnsuon
sasuadx3 jjoihed [e}0 ]

slyauag sshojdwg painay
asuadx3 yoI4

aoueinsu| 8417 aakojdwig
S}jsusg juswiainay SH3d
s}jsusg yjeaH aakojdwg
sabepp AepijoH uonessiulwpy
dwo) s1a)Iop) - aoueRINSU|
sabepp uoneoep uonesSIUIWPY
sobepp yo1g aakojdwg
aAlesISIUIWPY - sabepp
1abeueyy |esauan - sebepy

sasuadx3 |joihed
asuadx3 ao10 |eloL

aoueusjuiep/siieday 99140
sanq diysiaquap
sJojoaliq/Buiulel] [leuiwag
Heig/buluiel] /sieujweg
$994 p4e) }pald

$994 )jueg
sepeibdn/sweibold jondwon
saxe] Auadoid

991A18S Buuojuop wuepy
asuadx3 29140 2SI
saiiddng @210

asuadx3 99140
asuadxg J11a) B ueo ‘puog [B}o|

siseq [entddy

LIS0/CL
Nd 0L



8 jo  abed

€8°169°/1 000 000 000 000 €8°1G9°/1
06'00L'E 000 00°0 000 000 06°00}'¢
89°/€€'81 000 000 000 000 89°/£¢'8L
8GZv0'LL 000 000 000 000 8G°2r0'LL
87'886'€C 000 00°0 000 000 81'886°¢C
0’868 000 000 000 000 02’868
GG'GGO'L 000 000 000 000 GG'GG0°)
¢8'9%9 000 000 000 000 Z28'9%9
99'9/1 000 000 000 000 99'9/1
0L'sel 00°0 000 000 000 oL'sel
Y vel 00°0 000 000 000 vZavel
/1790€ 00°0 000 000 000 21°90¢€
06°0} 000 000 000 000 0601
¥8'¥29 000 000 000 000 ¥8'v29
86'962'¢h 00°0 00°0 000 000 86°96Z°Cv
L1801 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 11801
£1'80L 000 000 000 000 /£1'801
05209 00°0 00°0 000 000 0609
05209 000 000 000 000 06209
18°€SE'91 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 18°€GE'9])
18°€5€'91 000 000 000 000 18°€5€°91
VE122 000 00°0 000 000 Ve'11.
04¢6€ 000 000 000 000 0.°¢6¢€
19'8.€ 000 000 000 000 19'8.¢€
00'10802 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°108°0Z
G6'9L0°E 00°0 00°0 000 000 56°910'€
00'¥ee 000 000 000 000 00'vee
66°00L 00°0 000 000 000 66°001
88'1GY') 000 00°0 000 000 881GV L
80°0€L’} 000 00°0 000 000 80°0¢L°}
2 €09 00°0 00°0 000 000 ¢ €09
89'G6L 000 000 000 000 89'G6 |
aviol pung A0S pund Aoy Pung.isiep ¢ auoz Z % | suoz

Z duoz

| auoz

TIN Jameg  pung Jamag
910z 1290300 ybnouyy Ainp

sse|) Aq ss 2 Jj04d

sjjauag yjesH a9hojdwig
dwoy s1axIopp - 9ouBINSU|
ulwpy | auoz sabep
IND | auoz sabepp

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoihed

asuadx3 92140 |ejol
sanQ diysisaquapy
sioyoalig/Buiuiel | [Jeuiwas
yejg/Buiules] /sieuiwog
saxe] Apadoid
991A198 Buliojiuopy wiely
soueuajuiep/iieday o0
apesbdn/weibolid 1ayndwon
asuadx3 a214O "9SIN
sayddnsg 2140

asuadx3 aoso

asuadxg aAlRNSIUIWPY | SUOZ

- 9suadx3 uonesadp |} suoz ejot

osuadx3 ajigowoiny ujelp ULIO}S [e}0 |
S)YonJ] 1o} [9n4 ulelp Wiols

asuadx3g sjiqowolny uielp W.iolg

asuadxg ujesp wiols |ejo |
aoueudjulejy/ieday-uielp wiols

asuadx3 ulelp wio}g

uonesadp-esuadx3 |joihed |ejo]
sabepp | auoz siojeradp

uonesadp-asuadxy jjoifed

asuadx3 sjiqowojny [ejo|
aoueudjuiep/aieday -oiny
s)onJ] 10§ [an4

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadx3 uonelsaidaq Jomag

asuadx3 uonejg Yi [ejoL
$10}BIBUDL) 10} 994 }Uliad
uoljels dwind 1o} saiddng
9oueusjuiepy/lieday uonels Y
38 Od saiiN J1ames

asuadx3 uoneis Y

asuadxg uopesadQ [elauan |ejo |
sauoyd Jejnj|an

10L13SI S82IAIeS AL, WLIWOY) 3][IACIISED

siseq [eniooy
41S0/2)
Nd OL¥

60



g jo g abegq

asuadx3 uonels Yi

71 ¥61L 000 000 000 000 71761 asuadx3 uonesadQ |elsuss) [ejo |
16°GS 000 000 000 000 16°9S sauoyd Je[njja9
8C'.6 000 000 000 000 8¢C'L6 swojiun siojesadQ
61'0¢C 000 000 000 000 67702 $]00] |jewis
902 000 000 000 000 9’0z sal|ddng doys
asuadx3g uonesadQ |elsusn
asuadx3 uonesadQ gz suoz
0S'1¥/9'9/ 000 05799, 000 000 000 asuadx3 jeuoneaissy | auoz jejoy
0G°v29'9/ 000 0§'v/9'9. 000 000 000 PUIsIqg died @ 99y "0J 'ON
asuadxy jeuoljealssy | auoz
£2609'C) 000 £26092, 000 000 000 esuadx3 juiepy 3 uonesadp JayiQ | suoz 1ejo
€2°609°C1 000 €2°609°CL 000 000 000 1s09 Ann ybi eans
asuadx3 jurepy ' uonelsadQ 49430 | sUOZ
69'8/2'06 000 000 000 000 69'8/2'06 asuadx3 aAnenSIuIWPY | 3UOZ [e}o]
Y2 L8 L1 00°0 00°0 000 000 Y2 L¥8'L1L asuadx3 ‘y3i99 'g ueo ‘puog [ejo]
aL'eerLlL 000 000 000 000 alLeevLlL juswsaAU| ssoTjjule) pazijeasun
80°'8t¢ 000 000 000 000 80'8¥¢ 9394 UlWPY JUSWISSISSY {7| VSO UBP]IIM
asuadxd 'J1l49) g ueo ‘puog
00629 000 000 000 000 00'G/9'C ssuadx3 soueinsuj |ejo)
00629 000 000 000 000 0069 [BI3Ud9 @ 01Ny -8oueinsuj
asuadx3g soueunsuj
90°967°| 000 000 000 000 90'96%'L asuadx3 Bupinsuo) Jomag |ejo)
00099 000 000 000 000 00095 S994 Jojoallqg
00°'GSt 000 000 000 000 00°6SY s994 Bupinsuo) Jsyjo Jamag
90’18V 000 000 000 000 90°L8Y s994 |ebo Jemeg
asuadx3g Bunnsuon sameg
81 'v8. 000 000 000 00°0 8118/ asuadx3 samin |eloL
90'Gl 000 000 000 000 9061 YOdMYN - seiinn
8z'¢ct 000 000 000 000 8¢y lesodsiq - sanin
9¢'8¥v 000 000 000 000 9¢€'8hv sauoyds|a] - saiN
8%'8.¢ 000 000 000 000 8v'8.¢ 3'89d - saplln
asuadx3 saninn
€/ °€6V'69 000 000 000 000 £/°€61'69 ulwpy asuadxd [joihed |ejo]
9¢'Gel 000 000 000 000 9¢'sel soueInsu| a1 sakojdwg
90°/82°6 000 000 000 000 90°/82'6 sjyysuag juswalnsy Sy3d
2E'816'c 000 000 000 000 28816 asuadx3y yold
av.iOol pund A0S punq A05 Pund islepp ¢ auoz Z ™8 | duoz
Zduoz | auoz TN 18maS  pund Jameg
910z 1890320 ybnoayy A|np
sse|) Aq s=~7 9 Jyoid SIS sy

JoMISIg SO9IAI9S A (WWOY B||IA0LISB)

LI1S0/CL
Nd 0L:¥

61



g Jo 9 abed

asuadx3 sapinn

£€°659'l 000 000 000 000 £€°659°) asuadx3 Bupinsuo) |ejo)
00091 000 000 000 000 00091 $994 Joyoaliqg
08,6 000 00°0 00°0 000 08'/6 so9 |eba] Jamag
0G°.S. 000 000 000 000 06252 s994 Josulbug Jamag
€0'v9 000 000 000 000 €09 s994 Bun|nsuon

asuadxg Bupjnsuon

¥8'¥29'61 000 000 000 000 ¥8'729'61 uonessiuiwpy asuadxy |[oihed |ejoL
A rANY 000 000 000 000 gLlell asuadx3 yoId
78'6¢ 000 000 000 000 ¥8'G¢ aoueinsu| 817 aakojdwg
Zr'es9’e 000 000 000 000 Zres9’e s}ijousg juswiaiiley SH3d
9€'ev0’s 000 000 000 000 9€°€v0°'S s)jauag yyesH aakojdwy
1/6°6988 000 000 000 000 16°G88 dwo) si9xI0M doURINSUY|
9/'600'G 000 000 000 000 9/°600'G ulwpy g auoz-sabep
9€'698'Y 000 000 000 000 9€°698'v WD z suoz -sabepp

uopesisiujwpy asuadx3 |joihed

G9'/18'L 000 000 000 000 G9'/18'L asuadx3 8210 [BjOL
18'G8L 000 000 000 000 18°G8L Heig/Bututes | /sieujweg
09'8¢ 000 000 000 000 09°'8¢ $992I1A19S BuliojlUO LRy
2e'8e 000 000 000 000 2e'8e 9oueusjuiep/lieday ao10
05'/8 000 000 000 000 0528 spesbdnjweiboid Jeyndwon
Lees 000 000 000 000 LL'ees asuadx3 8210 "ISIN
6098l 000 000 000 000 60981 sal|ddng @210
£€9°96¢2 000 000 000 000 €9°96¢ sanQ diysiaquiapy
6G°10¢ 000 000 000 000 65°10€ slojoalig/Bulutel | [reujwes

asuadx3 ao1o
asuadxg aAleIISIUIWPY Z BU07

1676821 000 000 00°0 000 1676821 asuadx3g uoyesadp g suoz [ejoy
81626y 000 000 000 000 _8/626'v suoneladp-asuadx3 [joihed |ejol
8/°'GZ6'Y 000 000 000 000 8/°GZ6'v sabep g suoz 10jesadp
suofjesadQ-asuadx3 |joihed
80°€S¢C 00°0 000 000 000 80°'£S¢C asuadx3 sjiqowolny [ejol
L6'v1l 000 000 000 000 L6’ vl soueusjule lieday-ony
/1801 000 000 000 000 /1'801 S$}oNni] Joj [ang
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
89'68.Y 000 000 000 000 89'68.'V asuadx3 uonerpaidaq Jomeg
EZCEL T 00°0 000 000 000 £2'28L'C asuadx3 uonejs Y1 |ejoL
¥S'v9 000 000 000 000 YS9 uonje}s dwind 104 seijddng
6G°¢l 000 000 000 000 6G°€l aoueusjuley/iieday uonels Yi
0l'¥59°C 000 000 000 000 01'¥59°C sailN
Iv1i0ol pungj A0 pung Ao Pungislepy ¢ suoz Z % | duoz
Z duoz | auoz TN Jamag  pund Jamasg
910z 1990320 ybnouyy Ainp
sse|9 Aq s=~7 B Jyoud R i

LIS0/2L
JoUISIg S92IAIBS A)e..«WWOY B|[IAOIISE) e

B2



g Jo L abed

0€'8e 000 000 000 0e'8¢e 000
9.8 000 000 000 /8 000
e 000 000 000 Le 000
8G'¢8lL 000 000 000 85°¢8l 000
2181291 000 00°0 000 LL'81Z'9L 000
88'/68'Y 000 000 00°0 88°/68' 00°0
88'/68'Y 000 000 000 88°/68F 000
vy’ 1GC 000 00'0 000 vy LGC 000
8c'evl 000 000 000 8cevl 000
91801 000 000 000 91801 000
2€'1G96°/ 000 000 000 zeLS6°. 000
8G'/16'C 000 000 000 8G°/16°C 000
8G°/16'C 000 000 000 8G°/16°C 000
G6'E6L 000 00°0 000 G6'E61 000
06°GS 000 000 000 06°'GS 000
GL'/6 000 000 000 GlL'.6 000
¥'0c 000 000 000 A A 000
€v'0c 000 000 000 €v'0¢ 000
GE'20S'L GE'20S'L 000 000 00°0 000
GE'20S°) GE'Z0S'L 000 000 000 000
01°€60'v2 000 00°0 000 00°0 01°€60'12
8C V9. 000 000 000 00°0 8C' 79/
82 V9. 000 000 000 000 82791
00°.2C 000 000 000 000 00°22¢C
(0159 4 000 000 000 000 (0199 4
80°¢ClL 000 000 000 000 80°¢Cl
0oL'8cl 000 000 000 000 0l'8cl
[A°R4] 000 000 000 000 2528
aviol pund A0 pun{ Aoc5) Pund isjepn ¢ auoz 2% L suoz

Z auoz

| suoz

7N 18Mag  pund Jomas

aoueusjule/dreday 99140
apesbdn/swesboid seyndwos
asuadx3 aouyQ "9sIN
saijddng a2140

asuadx3 99140

asuadx3 aAljeASIUILIPY € BUOZ

asuadxg juiey ® uonesadQ ¢ suoz James |e}o ]

suonesadp-asuadx3 jjolhed [ejo]
¢ auoz sabepp Buipue] ssopy-siojeladQ
suonesadQ-asuadx3 jjoifed
asuadx3 sjiqowolny [ejo|
aoueuajulepy/iieday
s)on.] Joj |an4
asuadx3 9jiqowolny
asuadx3 uonelosadaq ¢ suoz (Buipue] ssopy) Jomag
asuadx3 uoneis yi [ejoL
3'89d s8N 1emag
asuadx3 uoneys Yi
asuadx3g uoneisadQ [eisuan |ejo|
sauoyd Jejnjjen
suuojiun siojesadQ
S|o0o] |jlews
soljddng doysg
asuadx3 uoljeiadQ |eisuan

asuadx3 juiely ® uonesadQ ¢ sUOZ JIoMaS

asuadxg urepy B 1adp JoYlO Z suUoZ jel0]

1509 Ajnn b yeans

asuadx3 uiep @ JadQ J8YjQ g suoz

asuadxg aanessiulupy z sauoz [ejol

asuadx3 aoueinsuj |e}o |
[eJouan g ojny-aoueInsu|

asuadx3 aosueinsuj

asuadx3 saminn |ejoL
YOdMAIN-salinNn
lesodsig-saiinn
auoydsjal-saniin
3R9d-saliiN

910z 1290320 ybnouyy Ainp
sse|9 Aq s=n7 @ Jjoid
JoLSIq s9921AI8S A}, .(wwo9 3)jIAoIiSR)

siseq [enJooy
L/s0/2L
Nd 0L:v

«w



8 Jo g abed

1€°10€°202-  6E£V6Z°L- 88°.68'83- 8L HGEE9 ¥6'SLv'62-  ¥S'€E0°LGL- awoosu| JoN
/€/0€°/02- 6E€¥62'L- 88'/G8'88- 8L HGE'EQ ¥6'GLV'62- S EE0'LGL- swoou| AreulpiQ 18N
ECVICE6S  GEC0S L £1°€82°68 S/ 1¥9'€62  z8zee'ee 89°€25°691 ; ; asuadx3 [e10]
Im@.voﬁmw 00°0 000 -~ 000 V GO0l 0070 ; asuadx3 aAesSIUIWPY € SUOZ [ejo]
8C¥9L 000 00°0 000 8¢ ¥9/ 000 asuadxg aouelinsuj |ejo|
8C' 9. 000 000 000 8C'¥9. 000 [el3ua9 @ ojny-aosueinsu|
asuadx3 aouelinsuj
£G69/¢°L 000 00°0 000 €G°9/¢°l 000 asuadx3g Bunnsuo) semag |ejo |
0009} 000 000 000 00091 000 s994 J10j9311Q
00'0¢} 000 000 000 000} 000 s9a4 Buyinsuoy Jeyjp Jameg
€G6°980°L 000 000 000 €6°980°1L 000 so99- |ebo] Jomag
asuadxg Bunjnsuo9 1amoag
66°9¢¢C 00°0 000 000 66°9¢¢ 00°0 asuadx3 samjin |ejoL
8¢V 000 000 000 8¢t 000 VOdMYIN-seBIiNn
rA%4" 000 000 000 [ANAS 000 |esodsig-sann
08¢l 000 000 000 08¢l 000 auoydajal-saninn
ASHA:] 000 000 000 [ANA] 000 389Od-sailnn
asuadx3 sailin
08'v29'61 000 00°0 000 08'%29'6L 000 uoieJsiulwpy asuadxy [johed [ejo)
08'Ge 000 000 000 08'GE 000 doueinsuj a1 aakojdwg
Zr'es9e 000 000 000 Zr'es9e 000 S}ijausg juswailyey SH3id
A AN 000 000 000 gLzt 000 asuadx3 yol4
YeEY0'S 000 000 000 YEEV0’S 000 sjysuag yjjeaH aakojdwg
66'G88 000 000 000 66°G88 000 dwo) suexIop-eouRINSU|
9/°600°G 000 000 000 9/°600°G 000 ulwpy ¢ suoz sabep
9£'698't 000 000 00°0 9¢'698'Y 000 WD ¢ auoz sabep
uojelsiuiwpy asuadxy jjoihed
GOCLL'L 000 000 00°0 G0CLL'L 000 asuadx3 asiyQ |ejoL
29'96¢ 000 000 00°0 29'9¢¢ 000 sanQ diysiaquiajy
8G°10¢ 000 000 000 85°10¢€ 000 slojoalig/Buluel | jsieujwasg
08'¢€81l 000 000 000 08'¢c8l 000 yejg/Bulures | jsieuiweg
00'0¢ 000 000 000 00°0C 000 soxe] Auadoud
098¢ 000 000 000 098¢ 000 99IA198 BuLioliuoy wieje
Tviol pund A09 punq Aog pung.isiep € auoz Z%® | suoz
Z duoz | suoz TN Jdmeg  pun4 Jamasg
9102 1990320 ybnouyy Ainp
sse|D >Q s€N7 R }Jljoldd siseq [eniody
1/so/eL

JoLIISIQ S99IAIBS A .WWO) d[jIACHSE) Wl OL%:

54



Castroville Community Services District
Balance Sheet by Class

As of October 31, 2016

85



0v'2Sy eS| 000 000 0¥ 251'8G1 000 000
008G LY 000 000 000 000 00851 LY
00'/2.'v6¢€ 000 000 00°/2.L'v6€ 000 000
00¢0Z’. 000 00°0 00202, 000 000
29'/04'V/¥'0L  ¥1'¥62'99L 61°9G/°16Z  GO'6L8'€E0'C  0¥'92L'8Ly  ¥8'11/2°19G'9
66'LLL'Sv.'C 000 00'0 £22Ve' 12T G2'G/8L G ¥56°125°C
60/89'L2 000 000 1€ ¥69'vC 000 2.'266°C
zL9l1e's 000 000 2.912'8 000 000
€.628'l 000 000 000 €628l 000
1S LLY'9 000 000 000 000 LG LYY
8Z9¥L'L 000 000 000 000 82 9V.°L
9v'G9lL°)- 000 000 9v° 6oL L- 000 000
¢S'6v 000 000 000 AN 4 000
00'000°161 000 000 000 000 00°000°161
191251, 000 000 19°128'LL 000 000
02'259°'.L€ 000 000 0¢'259'.¢€ 000 000
00vvL6lEC 000 000 000 000 00 v¥.'61EC
€1229'6. 000 000 €1°229'6. 000 000
00008 000 000 00008 000 000
€2'CLG') 000 000 €2°2.G') 000 000
€2CLS') 000 000 €2°C.S' 000 000
0v'€96'v2. L ¥1'¥62'991 61'96/'16Z 6G'¥06'0L8'C  GL'LSGZ'9Ly E€€LGL'6E0'V
G.'v0E20V 000 000 000 G/ ¥0€'20¥ 000
€€ 7G8'8€L €€'1¥G88€L 000 000 000 000
€6'2€5'C.E 000 £6'2€G'c/€ 000 000 000
69'692'6/9'€ 000 000 000 000 69°692'6.9'¢
00878°CL1 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8°CLL
10991 'vee 000 000 000 000 10°991'vZe
90 0LEECLL 000 000 000 000 90°0LE'ELL
2oLy L1L9 000 000 2oLV LL9 000 000
G8'2Zy'968'L 000 000 682ev'968'L 000 000
12°980'8G 000 000 127980°8S 000 000
08'006°} 000 000 000 000 08°006°L
G9'GG8°/01 18'6EY'LC  ¥1'9..°08- ¥ €86°8€C ov'ove'ecl  €2°/€.°16-
aviol pung A0  pun4 A0S pung iajep ¢ auoz Z 8 | duoz
Z duoyz | auoz N JAMBS  pund Jomes

sse|) Aq jo7''g aouejeg
10113SIg S92IAI19S AJiw..iWIWIOY B]|IA0I}SBD

910Z ‘L€ 4800300 jo SY

pueq
JoMag-pue]
spuawanosdwi g Buipjing
walshs vavos
sjossy poxi4
S]9SSY Jualing [ejo |
SJOSSY jualing 19yl |B}oL
AiojuaAuj
J19)epp-suj piedaiad
€ 9UOZ JoMag-aoueInsuj piedaid
| @uoz Jamag-suj piedaid
Z duoz Jamag-builedaid
JUNO22Y [nHgNO( 10} 2UBMO||Y-Ia}e

aunr/AeN 1o} $994 YOJMYIN-3IGADY puny g suoz

VaSN-21qeA1a29y pun4 | auoz
3|qeAI09Y Juel9 gZ/S IIPM
sejes paJala| - ¥/
SJUusWilsaAU] pun4 lomag
puog JuswIsSsassy
yse9 Aned

S)9SSY Jualing J9Yl0

ajgeAld29y SjJUNOIIY |e}o |
J2Yl0 - ¥/V - 09L1

I|JBAIDI3Y SIUNO0IIY

sBuiaeg/Bunjoay |ejol
19MaS [N € dUOZ-4IV
pung A09 g auoz-41v1
pung Ao9 | auoz-4iv
pun4g ._QE_ _m“—_QNO JamaS-dlv1
pun4 aAlosay | =lomMaS-4Iv1
pun- 9AIasSay | -1omMaS-dINVID
pung adwi jeyided L-1omas-dINYD
pung audwy jepded sjepn - 41V
PuUNn{ 9AISSdY JBJeMA - HIV]
19)JEAR PUNS u_wOn_wD JLuoisnyd

Bupjosys pund Jomag-jisoda( Jowoisng

Bunjoayn - pun4 jesauan
sBuineg/bupjoaysn
s)ossy juanng
S13SSsV

siseq |enJooy
LISO/ZL
Nd 6€¥



GlL'/89°LC 000 000 G1°/89°1¢ 000 000 J8)ep\-SMOINQ paLisieQ
02618 000 000 000 000 0C6L8'Y ¢ Jamag-smolInQ padiajeq
sjassy Jayl0
09°/GS'€v¥'9 000 000 Ly'268°LGL Yy 002ly'/GE 61 °€GZVEE'L sjossy poxid [ejoL
2€¥16'06- 000 000 000 Zev.6'0G6- 000 BuipueT] ssojy ¢ auoz uoneldsidsg pajenwinddy
00°062°CS 000 000 000 00062'2G 000 Buipue ssop ¢ suoz vavIS
12 9GY'e 000 000 000 L2°9G¥'E 000 peoy oJaijiod {4 uonels i
00°90L°L 000 000 000 0090L°L 000 s.liud Aq ¢# uonels Y
€6°8v.'9 000 000 000 €6°87.°9 000 I MAH Z# uoneys JI
€2°6159 000 000 000 €2'615'9 000 peOY 9ANIS L# uone)s Ui
00°2¥9°90¢ 000 000 000 00°Z¥9'90€ 0070 ¢ suoz BuipueT sSso saul Jomes
Sy'€29°LE 000 000 000 GyP'ez9’'le 000 ¢ auoz-juawdinbg Jameg
Ge'gzeerl 000 000 000 000 Ge'8zeeyl sjoafoid Aoidwj uieiq wiolg | suoz
89°916'GEL- 000 000 000 000 89°01GGE- Jamag-z auoz "ida(Q paje|nwinooy
00°680°897- 000 000 000 000 00°680°891- Jamag | suoz uoneloaidaq pajenwnody
6G°86G°€. 000 000 A XA%S 000 11°992°'¢. 0qJy so7 '3 odwe) uolels i
69°9/9°7. 000 000 000 000 69°9/9'v/ PAIg 3]llA04)seD UolielS PiT
821298 000 000 000 000 8C'¥12'9G SAY SJUON |8Q uonels Pi
SO vPe 9y 000 000 000 000 SO'v¥e9Y epul BIA uonels Ji
09°1£6'89 000 000 000 000 091689 saul Jamag ofo) oiop
1€°€6L'€L 000 000 000 000 1€€61°€L SaulT Jamag pA[g 8]liroise)
61 ¥¥G'0LS 000 000 000 000 61 v¥501lS SaUIT Jamag 3jjlIrodised
05198892 000 000 000 000 05'198°89¢ sjuawanoidwy B Buipjing Jamag
00°000°12 000 000 000 000 00°000°L2 ofoD ouo JojeIdUBS
00°GSv 211 000 000 000 000 00'GG¥'LLL siAeQ-uspJeg eag uonels Pi
80°206°LE 000 000 000 000 80°206°L€ PAIG 8]jiAn0JiSED JOJRIBUSD
000096 000 000 000 000 00°009°6 ade|d epulT BIA Jojelsuso
89°/08'18 000 000 000 000 89°208'18 juswdinb3g Jamag
¥0°229°60¢ 000 000 000 000 ¥0'229'60¢ S)}onu| Jsues|) Jomeg
G0'GLG'.L 000 000 000 000 G0'GLG'L J9iel] JBA JomaS 2861
28'8.€°.C 000 000 000 000 28'8.¢€'12 BID /M Y211 dNnYold 100Z Jomes
Z£986'66.°G- 000 000 2€'98G'66.'G- 000 000 Isjepp uoneloaide( pajejnwinooy
12°G28°181 000 000 12°Gz8'18l 000 000 walsAg Aijows|a |
06°2€0221 000 000 06°2e0°CCl 000 000 juawdinbg Buidwng
0.°€8¥°Z81 000 000 0L°€8¥'C8l 000 000 juawdinb3 ao1Q
L8°VET'1E 000 000 18°VET'LE 000 000 juawdinbg doyg
Gz'es8le 000 000 GZ'eG8LE 000 000 J9jieaj-oep
81706508 000 000 8/°0G5'98 000 000 sojny/syoni |
£9°162'/€ 000 000 €9°162°LE 000 000 sjueipAHq
L¥"991'85¢€ 000 000 L¥7'99¥'8G¢ 000 000 ST
70'920'656'8 000 000 ¥0'920'656'8 000 000 sadid B s|lom ‘syoeloid
TviOoL pung A0S  pung Ao9 pung Jsjep ¢ auoz 2% | duoz
Z duoz | suoz TN 1oMag  pund Jomas

910 ‘L€ 4590190 Jo sY
sse|) Aq }Jo7"'g aouejeg
JoLIISI S99IAISS A WO d|IA0I}SED

SISPA [BNIooY
LIS0/ZL
Nd 6€¥



¥ jo ¢ abed

00°26v'9) 000 000 000 000 0026791
00°€05'CE 000 000 00°€0G°Ce 000 000
00°000°Le 000 000 00°000°tC 000 000
20°000'G8 000 000 20°000°G8 000 000
05 0¥5'ce 000 000 000 050¥5'c€ 000
08 L¥i'orl 000 000 08 LY 9Vl 000 000
02'006'€l) 000 000 000 000 02'006°€L)
0S°0¥S'ece 000 000 000 000 0S'0¥5°ZE
98'108'0E€ 000 000 €¥°/2E'08) v€/129'9¢  60°/¥8'€2l
..Nk..vwwéwm 000 00°0 t.omm‘mmv GG'G89'GZ  00°609°61 1
S¥'01L9'1L9 000 000 000 000 S¥'01L9°'19
08°006'L 000 000 000 000 08'006°}
00°001LC 000 000 00°00L°C 000 000
00°021'SS 000 000 00°0¢}'GS 000 000
9/1°9€5'6 000 000 LL'60V'Y 06'1.8 GlL'ese'y
91°265'9L 000 000 LL°LvL'GE G202, 09ere've
GEELT'6L 000 000 Geele'6. 000 000
0C'€09'ZL 000 000 000 0Z2'€09'ZL 000
00°€09'LL 000 000 000 000 00'€09°2L
v1'21G'6 000 000 9z /EE'Y 6/.°1176 60'8EC Y
12156 000 000 STAVA % 6L°LY6 60'8EC'Y
L¥'8EG'9V0°LL  ¥1'¥62°'991 m_‘.wmm“_‘mw Fw.wmm.mﬁ o_‘.mm_own 1€£2€.000°8
mv.mmw.rmv 000 000 mv.mmwém om.wrw»v ¥€'19.'v01
00261V~ 000 000 000 000 00261V~
000009} 000 000 000 000 00°000°9L
00°1L6.°GE- 000 000 000 000 00°16.°GE-
61°699°20) 000 000 000 000 61699201
8€ V25 V- 000 000 8€VZG vl- 000 000
8€ V25Vl 000 000 8EvCS vl 000 000
00°000'G1- 000 000 00°000°GL- 000 000
00°000°GlL 000 000 00°000'G} 000 000
96°GLL'VL- 000 000 96°GL. 'L~ 000 000
96°GL.L'VL 000 000 96'G..L'VL 000 000
G6°998'9l 000 000 000 000 G6°998°91L
0.'818'% 000 000 000 0,818'v 000
aviol pun{ Ao pun4 A0S pung Jajep ¢ auoz Z 8 | duoz
Z duoz | auoz TN J9Mag pun4 Jamas

910¢ ‘L€ 1990300 jo sy

sse|) Aq }a~''g asuejeg
JoL1SIg S99IAI8S A iWIWOY B|IA0I}SED

Jamag-A3ijiqel] g3d0 pepuniun
Jayepm-A3jiger] 9340 papunjun
1110d JuaLng - ajqehed spuoyg
a|gefed puog Juawssassy zZg6lL
Jamag TN-AN|igel] uoisuad
11eM-Aijiqer] uoisuad
| suoz Jamasg-A}ijigel] uoisuad
Z 1amag- Ayijiger] uoisuad
sanljiqer] uua] Buoq
sapljigerT jusund jejo ]
sanljigelT juaun) Isyjo |ejo L
| Jamag-sMmojju| paiiajaq
sysoda( uonejjejsuj-lomasg
sjsoda( 991A19G JURIPAH
susoda( A3In2sg Jawoisny
ljoJAed paniooy
UOIBOBA PaNnJooy
J13JB \-SMO|JU] paliaja(
J1amag JIN-SMmojju| paiiajad
Z Jamasg-smojju| pasiajeq
safljiqel jusund I8yio
ajqefed sjunoaoy [ejo|
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|qehed sjunoooy
sailjiqel jualng
saljiqger
ALIND3 ® s3ALLITIGVIT
S13SSV Tv10l
S)asSSY JayjO [e10]
uoljezpowy xauuy ofo9 oo
109(oid uonexauuy ofoq oiop
uonezijowy dsod/vl VSO
}soD uoneziuebip ASII/VL VSO
994 |eba7 gz [l9Mm-uoeziowy
S99 |ebo] 9oueUld GZ [IPM
94 |ebaT joy puog-uonezijiowy
IUN-sd@e4 |[efa] aourUlay puog
paziiowy sjso) puog zg61
$}S0 puogd 7861
1 Jamag-smojInQ patisjeqg
Jamag JIN-SMolnQ patisjaqg

s|sPa [enIody
11S0/ZL
INd 6€:v



¥ Jo v abed

LY'8ESOF0°LL  ¥1L'¥62°991 mv.wmm.vmw 19'86£°208°2Z 01°2G£'08. /£2EL°000°8
€G'9LE Y09l YL ¥62'99L 6L°9GL'L6Z  9°92L'ZrE'L  92'681°0€S 8GZS6'ELLL
1£10¢€°202- 6E'¥62' - 98°/68'88-  8E£'P¥SE'E9 ¥6'S.¥'62- ¥S€EL0°LGL-
y1'12.'666°C 229889  /€10G'vlZ- LZELESLL L LL9VL'00E  LECYELLOL
0029629/ 000 000 000 000 00295292
00'CLLVES'E 000 000 00'2..'¥€G'€ 000 000
/08228l 000 000 000 /¥°08228L 000
20'8€2'14 000 000 000 z20'8ez’'.. 000
G/'180'9Z¥'S 000 000 000 000 G/'180°9¢Y'S
¥’ 121665 000 ¥ 121'G66S 000 000 000
1€21.86 LezLl'86 000 000 000 000
129800462 000 000 1/7'980°0/6Cc 000 000
88'6L2'200°L 000 000 G2'2.T'S9Y ¥8°/91°06C 61°6..°98¢C
Z208LY°1/9 000 000 28176 82 0G'0¥5'€22  0/°2£6°291
000002 000 000 000 00'000'€Z 000
00000891 000 000 000 00000891 000

Iv1iol pung A0  pun4 A0S pund J9}epp ¢ auoz 2% | duoz

Z duoz | auoz N Jemag  pund Jamas

910¢ ‘L€ 1990190 Jo sy
sse|) Aq j9- 'S @ouejeg
1011}SIg S©2IAI8S AJlunWIWIOY 3]|IA0I}SBD

ALIND3 B s3AILIIgVIT TVLOL

Aynb3 ejo )
awioou| }JoN
sBujuieg pauelay - 006
19Mag-s)assy [e}ided ul pajsaAu|
13)eAA-S}OSSY [eliden ul pa)saAu|
aouejeg pun4 ¢ auoz Buipue] SSOl Jamas
Buipue] SSO\ Jomasg ¢ auoz suonippy leyden
aouejeg pun4 Z B | dU0OZ Jamas
aouejeg pun4 3||IA01}SBD-A0OS) | dUOZ
aouejeg pun4 ofon oiop-A0D) Z duoZ
aouejeg pun4 19)ep\

Aynb3

sanlliger [ejoL
saljiqer] wis) Buo ejoL

anq uonuod juaiing-puog vasn

a|qeAed ueo-puog vasn

SIS™™ |BNIDOY
Liso/ch
Nd 6¢€¥

59



Castroville Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2016 through October 2016

70



Zl Jo | obed

%00 ze'eee’ L2 geeee'lc 000
%00 00'982's¢C- 00'982'sZ 000
%490 2.2y8'0¢e- 89'060'LE  96°20C
%8€°29 ov'scl- 9g'egee 96°L0C
%00 ZEEET L I- ze'eee'Ll 000
%00 00°¥8¥'61- 00'¥8¥'6L 000
%6LGL 1£'€69'G0L- 9€'695'7Z) 6661681
%8L°¢S1L LE'ELEY 89'00Z'8  66'6.G'CL
%€'108°¢ ze'691'9 89991 00°'9€€'9
%00 2€'696'9 Z€'696'9 000
%00 00°000 0~ 0000007 000
%00 89'999'9¢- 89'999'0€ 000
%00 2e'€e8'0L- ze'eeg’'oL 000
%00 89'999°}2- 899991 000
%00 00°086'6- 000866 000
%91°09¢ L€0ce 0000¢ 1€°0¢G
%00 00°002°€6 L 00°00Z'¢6L 000
%€S'LLL 9C'¥89 zeeee’s 89LL6'E
%€0 96 c9'6EL- 89°9lG'E  90'LLE'E
%1526 v6'vL- 00'000°L  90°G¢C6
%LCCCl ce'es 89'99¢ 0o0'cavy
%8L1°L6 00°0%- 00008t  00°09L'L
%009 00°0¥- 00001 0009
%0°¢.L 0004~ 00°0s¢ 00'08L
%Q0CeL 00°082°L 000007  00°082'G
%88¢CL1 98'8G1'L 00000'6  98'8GL'0l
%SC GVl €5'902°L 89'999'C  LT'€l8'E
%vS Ll L1°698'LY 00°000°88Z L1'698'62¢

J9bpng JO %, _jobpng 100 § _abpng 91190 - Inf

9102 4890320 ybnoayy Ainpe
|enjoy "sA }obpng ssoT] @ Hjoid
joLlsIq s9d1AIeg A} wiwoy) djjiInoaise)

saxe] Auedoid
INNIATY (Buipue] ssop) Jomas

LOL¥L 4ed lIGON '8 SHOIAIN S99j Jasf)

FNNIATY (Or0o OUOW) Z INOZ IejoL
paules] jsalajuj Z sauoz
102 2# SIybI 190.8-10015-00RdS UBQ
LOZS.# Jomag B ulei uLIO)S S99} Jas()
INNIATY (Orod OYOW) 2 INOZ

anuaAdy (ajjinolised) | auoz jejoL
pauJsed }saidjuj
ONUBAdY "ISIN
$994 UOI323UUO0Y) JOMaS
ybnoiyj-ssed SdOY
xe] Ayadoid waiojep py
10¢S2# sb1 Jeal)g sy Jasn

LOES# utelg wIo)g sosj 1as()
anuaAdy (ajjtAoiise)) | suoz

puog juswussessy xe] Auodoid
pauleq jseiajuj puog JUSLISSISSY

v8 dod juein-gz [1om
paules JuswiSaAuUl-}Salaju| JoJep

anuaAsy "osI [eloL
J8YJO - ONUBASY OSIN
$894 piey Jpaid
sabieyn ead diig
sabieyd JSN
sabiey9 jo9uUU099y
anuaAdy "ISIN
anuaAsy Moppjoeg
uoljejjeIsu] 99IAI9S MaN
991A19S JuRIpAH Atesodwa]
so|eg J9Jepp paialop
awiodu]
osuadxzg/ewoou] Aeuipip

sises [eniooy
1/90/21
AV v2-8

71



zl Jo Z abed

%984 ¢EC 80°vEV 9L 89'000'L  9/°005'€C
%8¢ 06¢ €89l L1 00'000'9  €8°9LY¥'ET
%L8 L G1'786- 89'990°L  €6'¢€8
%00 00°00G- 00°00S 000
%00 (A% %% 2eeee 000
%00 89'991- 89'991 000

%9L 0L 69'2€8'L 00°00S'8E 69 CEEOF
%956 66y~ 00°000'} 10966
%.€'6S 92'90v- 00000}  ¥.'€6S
%00 zeeee- ceeee 000
%00 ceeee- Zeeee 000
%00 89'999- 89999 000
%9979l 617905} zeeee's  186e8'e
%6¢'¢cc 89'9ZY'L 89'99L'L  9€'€6SC
%91 201 60°€89 89'999°L€ LL'6VETE
%9¢ 6¢ 82 1GL Y- vO9LL'9 9696}
%00 ceeee’e- zeeeee 000
%00 ceeee- ceeee 000
%80°L9 89'8¥6- 89'999'L  00°8LLL
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000
%98'c8 L8y 00°00¢ 69°19¢
%9564 Sychl- 00°099 gg'leY
%€6'8 99016~ 00000t  vE'68
%1902 v v9C- ceeee 88'89
%Sy 61 0b'20S ¥6€- 9€'697'08. 96'996'G8E
%6¥ 11 9/°618'G.- #9'999'G8  88'9V8'6
%4408} €C69¢C ceeee GG'C09
%V6'Gl L9°66. '8P~ 00°000'8S  E€€'¥¥C'6

jabpng Jo %

jobpng JoaAQ §  38bpng 91 100 - NP

91,02 4840320 ybnoayy Ainp
[enjoy "sA }196pr-1 sso B Jjoid

osuadxz Jojo jejoL
ooueuajuiep/seday - 1919
saijddng - 1019

osuadxs 1919

osuadxg aA[eA jelol
aoueusjuiep/dieday - anjep
solddng - anjep

osuadxg anjep

asuadxz] saMs [I9M [e101
asuadxg oY1 - SOUS I[loM
urepreday Jouayos/ouLIoly
aoueuajutejpedoy Buipjing
aourjulejyieday yue
aoueusjutep/siieday siojelausn
oIS |I9M B sdwind Joj} saijddng
aoueusjuieeday duing

3% 9 d-sauiin
asuadxz sa)s [loM

osuedxg suonesadQ jeiauss) jejol
so94 WolsAg J9lefp
Buiyse] mojpjoeg
sao4 Bunsa] Jojepn
suopnesye) siojesado
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
swoyiun sioyesadQ
Sj0OL jjews
salddng doys

asuadxg suonetadQ jelauss

asuadxg uoneiadQ Joyem

asuadxg

owiodu| [e)o]

INNIATY (Buipue] ssop) Jomag [ejoL

pausesg jsatajul
$994 uonjejiues YOdMUIN

JOLIISI SOIAIBS A} -..IWIOY BfjIr0N)SED

SisPA [BNID2Y

[

L190/Z)
WY v2:8

g



Z1 jo ¢ ebed

%8E'9/ 0b'20€- 00082'L  09'/.6
%E 68 T 89'1LZ 9E'61
%LZE6 96°¢- z€'8S 9€'vS
%B69'88 6geL- 00059 S'9LS
%ES 6S 1522 00085 (S ARA
%8 291 GB'GEB'S v0'0S.'8  66'G89'FL
%G /8l Z6°020°L 80°991'L  09/8LC
%00 89'991- 89'09% 000
%00 00°056- 00°056 000
%L9' Ve 0e'8zZv'y 00000 0€£'8Z¥'L
%L1 091 L'€06°L 8999L'c  60°0L0°G
%226 zo'ss8'el- 8z'9cy'8/L 9Z'18S'vOL
%19'€6 00°08Y'L- 00'€GL'€Z_ 00'€/9'L2
%L9'€6 00°08¥'L- 00'€GL'eZ  00'€.9°1C
%9E LG 80'v6.- ZE'€E9'L T 6ES
%8Z'SS 69'C.E- ze'ees £9'09%
%EE LY 6e’LTh- 00°008 19'8.€
%9G V. 00°€9.'ve- Ze'Cee' L6 TE0.8'CL
%/0'62L L2'ee8 89'098'Z  68'669'C
%0'8.LL 00095’} 00000  00°09S°€
%L 9L 6.92.- 89998 68'6€)
%0°0 ¥9'999- ¥9'999 000
%00 ze'eee- ze'eee 000
%00 zeege- ze'eee 000

39bpng JO ¢, _3obpng J9AQ $__ 30bPNg__ 91190 - Inr

9102 4240330 ybnoayy Ajnp
jenjoy “sA jabpr- sso R jjoid "
J0M3SIQ S99IAIBS A WO B]jIA0I}SED . wizs

asuadx3 sapinn [ejoL
VOdMUYN-saiinn
jesodsiq - s8N
sauoydajal - samnN
3% 9d-sapiin

asuadxgy sapnn

asuadxg Buljg 101
asuadxg Buljig Y310
S0 93LM 19°8a ped
ojeqay Jejlol
salddng Bug
obeysod

osuadxg Bunug

asuadxg oAneISIUILPY JOJBAA

 asuadxg uoijeladQ 183EAA [RIOL

uonesadp s91ep) asuadxg [joihed jeiol
safepn Jo3epp si0jesadQ
uonesadQ J93epp osuadxg jjoihed

asuadxg sjiqowony je3o |
aoueuajuIepMieday - OINy
leng

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneidaidag

asuadxg saul J9)epA [e30L
ujep/sieday - saui J91epA
saljddng - saui 19)epp

asuadxg soulT Jojepn

asuadxg jueiphAH jejoL
aoueudjuiely leday - JueipAy
saijddng - yuespAH

asuadxg jueipAH

sISpa [eniaoy
1190721

173



Z1 jo p abed

%G Ve WAWrA zeeee'y  1L9190°'L saa4 |ebo

asuadxg Bunpjnsuon

%91 L0} G2'150'9 Y0 0v9'v8 62 /69'06 sosuadxy jjoihed [ejoL
%00 00'085°C- 000562 000 asuadx3 jeoipa|y Juswhojdwiz 3sod 191eM-g3d0O
%4.1°601 9¢°66 89'0L0'L  ¥09LL'L sjyauog sakojdwig paijoy
%986 GZ'08- 8o9LZ's  €F9el's osuadxg yold
%06 AN 4 N ze'8ll 0Z'191 eoueinsu| a1 #akojdwz
%8G 0L 8v'0v6'y 00000'L 8FOV6'LL sjyouag jJuswailey SH3d
%6 7L 8%°066'C 89pPL'6L 91'669'CC sjyauag yjjesH sakojdwz
%¥2 e 61°0/2'C 890LL'L  /8'986'C dwoy s1a)IoN) - @oURINSU|
%EY'26 Zy'Sye'L- 89'V69'GT  9Z'6V.L'ET aApensiuiwpy - sabep
%18'10L £6'68¢ ze'zes'l G8'LI6'Le JoBeuey jeiauss) - sabep

sasuadx3g jjoihed

%12 0L 6'GLLE- 9£'€89'2L /896’8 asuadxg 99130 [ejoL
%00 00°000'}- 00000't 000 @dueuajuieiy Buipjing
%9Z'LL €y’ 128- 00000}  ZG'TLL aoueusjuiejy/siieday 9310
%LL'LE 10812 00°00S'€  €86LE'L sanqg diyssequisiy
%0°0 00°0S- 0005 000 suopduosqng/sjeunop
%11 '6EL ¥1°.1G€ 00000t  tl°/GE'L si0joa.ig/Bulutel | [reujweg
%91 06 8€'86~ 00000t  Z9'L06 yeys/buiuges | /sieuiwoeg
%2598 6€'L9- 00°00S L9'Zel s994 pied }paio
%96°¢8 €.°9¢- 89'991 G6'6EL s904 fueg
%8Z'€8) 66°/8¢'L 89'999'L  /9¥S0'C sopeibdn/swesboid sendwod
%E€0'SHC 90°062 00002 90°06¥ soxe) Apadoid
%€E1'G9 86'26- 89'992 0L€l) ad1Al9g Buriojuoly wuely
%8G 18'€8L- ze'ces LG'6% asuadx3 82140 2SI
%00 89°'999- 89999 000 juswdinb3 8210
%G1LG0L 68°2F ze'ees 12'9/8 soljddng @olJ0

asuadxg 82140

%6°LE 92'120'2- ZEVYIZ'E  90°/€£T'L asuadx3 a9 @ ueoT ‘puog [ejot
%1612} 8€°0.2 89'996 90°/£2'1 204 UIWPY puog jJusissassy Uepjlim
%00 zZeeeL'e- ZeeeL's 000 osuadxd jsaiaju| puog JusuISSassy
%00 Zev9ol- Zevol 000 dx3 powy 3S09 puog JuUsLLSSISSY

asuadxg jiuen P ueoT ‘puog

%G6'88 9¢ /2" 89'998'c  TEBEV'E asuadx3 aoueinsuj ejo
%5688 og' /Y- 89'098'c  ZE6EV'E [eJauas) @ oyny - sduBINSUY|

Jobpng 10 % 19bpng JOAQ § _ 1obpngd 91 190 - InF

910z 490320 ybnouyy Ajnp
|en)oy "sA JoBpr-1 sso B Jiyoid
1913SI[ SO2IAIRS AJi-..iWWOY) B]jIA0I}SED

osuadxg asueinsu|

sisea [BNIOJY
L190/2 1
NV v2'8

74



Zl jo g abed

%00 zeeee'e- zeeee's 000
%18°06 6L¥59'L- 00'800'gL _ L8'€GE'9l
%18°06 6l ¥59'L- 00'800'8L  L8'€S€'9L
%S e 10297 L- 7E€ET'T vm._‘k
%00 8999}~ 89'991 000
%G¥'6C 29°0¥6- zZeeee'l 0.'2¢6E
%EY'LG WR el zeeel 19°8.€
%26 66 89°/1- 80'818'0Z 0010807
%.L 76 /€991~ Ze€8L'E  GBIOLOE
%00 zeeee- ZEEES 000
%ESG 0GZ 89002 ZEEeL 00'ee
%€ "0 cezee- ze'eee 6600l
%SGt vel 02'68¢ 89'09L°1L 88°1L6¥'L
%8826 09'98- 89'0LZ'L  800EL‘L
%E6'OE 80°0€0'L- Z€€9'lL  ¥Z'€09
%.8'€8 v9'Le- ZEe82 89'G61
%0°0 89'991- 89'99| 000
%80°'G8 196G 00°00% ce'ove
%LY LG'6.y- 00006 6%7'0¢C
%c0'vl 8G°98¢- ceeee L oY
%SGL V6 syl 9L /12'9EL 6¥°090'6Z)
%L9LY 962921~ ZEEEL'Le 986606
%¥0¥1L 89°18G6'¢- 80'99L¥ 00689
%980 zeele'e- zeeee'e 0002
%0°08 00°08L- 00006 00°0Z.
%6999 gz Lee'e- 00°000'0L  §.'899‘

jebpng J0 %

}abpng JaAQ §  38bpng 91 390 - Inf

9102 490390 ybnoiyy Ainp
|en}oy ‘sA }3@bpng sso '@ Jjoid

aoueudulei/ieday-aul] Jomos
asuadxg aul] Jomas

uonesadQ-asuadxs jjoshed [eoL
sabepy | auoz siojelado
uopelsadp-asuadxy jjoifed

asuadx3 sjigowony |ejot
ssuadxz ony 18Y30
ooueusjuiej/Areday ~oiny
syonij Joj jong

asuadxg sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneidaldaq Jomeg

asuadx3 uone)s Yi lejoL
aoueuiuiepeday Buipjing
$10})eI8USL) 10} 99 JULIDd
uogels dwingd 10} seiddng
ooueudjuieMieday uonels 1

3 B Od senliiN lomas
asuadxg uonels W1

asuadxg uonesadQ [esouds) jejol
sauoyd Jejnj|eo
suoneaies siojesadQ
suogiuf siojesado
sjoo] jlewg
soljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ jeisuss)

asuadxg uoneradQ | suoz

esuadxg sApensSIUILIPY J9JeM [BI0L

asuadxg Bunjnsuo?) jejol
se904 Buiynsuon 19Yy3o
sea4 Bupunoosay
s994 103938110
soo4 Buiieauibug

jo13sIg S99IAIRS A} Wwwo) 3jjl1roase)

siseg] [enJooy
qL790/2L
V ¥¢-8

75



Z1 jo 9 abed

%€9'06 96°Cl- ce8el geqact
%00 2E'€86'L- Ze'ess’t 000

%cCS 991 v.'60L'€ Ce'LLG'S  90'/8Z'6
%6996 00'gel- Ze'e80'y  ZE8YB'E
%6 vLL €8'¥62'C 00°28€'SL  €8'199°LL
%6.'G9C ZTvee’L 8999L'L  06°00L°C
%VS L6 [A%° 001088 89/£E€'8l
%1810} 06°20¢ 89'6€L'0L 8GCTYO'LL
%81 95 A N 198 5 00'00L'.L  81'886'C
%00 89'091- 89991 000
%00 89'999- 89999 000

%¥L 9SG 08104~ 00009'L  0Z'868
%00 890G~ 8901 000
%L9°9¢}) €¢ece ceees GG'6S0°'L
%9 LL 06981~ ceees 28979
%l 1G1 8669 89911 99'9/1
%S0°L8 8G'L¢- 89'991 oLsel
%86°0¢€ 80°'66¢- Zeeey yevel
%E6°SY LG 09¢- 89'999 L1°90€
%02 [AgdAy 2e'ees 06°0l
%00 ceeee- ceeee 000
%1268 8¥'801- ceeel 7829
%L1 €8 0£'986'8 gTer8'0s 86'95Zcy
%90 9¢ £8°161- 00°00¢ L1801
%90°9¢€ €8'L6l- 00°00¢ L1801
%61 Gv 2806/ Z2Eeee’l 06209
%SC 09 0§°26¢- 00000k  0S8209
%00 ceeeer 2eeee 000
%00 TE'EEE €~ TEEEE'E 000

jebpng Jo %

jobpng Jjer0 ¢ 3obpng

91390 - Inr

9102 12903120 YbBnoay Ajnp

aoueInsuj ay aahkojdwz

1809 Juswihojduig }sod Jomas-g3d0o
sjijsuag jusiusilioy S¥ld

asuadx3g yold

sjjeuag yjesH safojdwiz

dwion SO - dduRINSU|

uiwpy | sauoz sabepp

NS | auoz sebepp
ulwpy osuadxy jjoifed

osuadxg 29110 jel0L
pung jemsg-syo 831 3q9d ped
aoueuajuiey Buipjing
sang diysioquiop
suonduosqng/sjieusnor
sJi0jo0aig/Buluies | euiss
yejg/buluiel | /sieuisg
soxe] Apadoid
ooInleg BuLiojiuopy wiely
eouruajuiey/aieday 9210
apeibdnjwelboid ondwon
asuadxg 92140 “9SIN
wawdinbg 82140
saijddng 921140

asuadx3g 2910

osuadxgy aAneSIUIWPY | 9UOZ

esuadx3y uonesadQ | suoz jejol

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny uieip wiols jejoL
S)oNJ] 40} [oN4 UlRIP WIO)S
asuadx3 sjiqowony ulelp Wiols

asuadxgy ujeip wi0ls jejo L
ooueusjuieeday-uIRIp WI0IS
saljddng-uieip wiols

asuadxg ujelp wiols

asuadxg auj JOMag |ejo ]

[en}oy ‘sA JoBpr1 ssoT B Jyoid
Jo1)Si S99IAI9S A}i....WWOY) B]jIA0IISED

sisea [eniooy
L190/Z1
Y v2:8

76



Z1 Jo L 9bed

%c LOL G9'190'9 v0'Ll1Z'¥8 698,206
%00 ¥0'00L "} ¥0°00L°L 000
%00 89°99}- 89991 000
%00 89°099- 89999 000
%00 89°99¢- 89'99¢ 000

%S 62y 26'€80'6 2€1GL'T YT iv8LL
%C 6LE'L 865901 2eees 9L'E6Y LI
%.¢'S9 ¥z G8lL- ce'ees 80°8¥E
%00 00'¥LE'L- 00v.€'L 000
%00 89'9l- 8991 000
%1118 00'G/¢e- 00°0S0'€ _ 00'6/9C
%VL'L8 00°9.¢- 000S0'c  00'6.9°C
%€ET 8¢ 86°€08'¢- ¥0'00€'S  90°961'L
%0'08 00°0FL- 00004 00°09S
%9289 89'lie- 89'999 009Gt
%00 89'99C'C- 89'99Z'c 000
%00 00°000'}- 00000, 000

%91 CL 968~ 89'999 o0'1 8y
%LL €L ¢88.¢- 00°€90°L  81'¥8.
%5698 9¢'¢c cell 006l
%96°€6 cL'e 00°'sy 8¢y
%8°L8 [ASRATY 89°0LG oe'8vy
%€8'9G ¢s'Lie 00°06¥ 8¥'8.¢
%G8801 80°LV9'G y9'Ov8'€9  £1'€67'69

jabpng J0 %

jobpng JaAQ § 19 ﬁ—._m

91 190 - Inf

9102 4940390 ybnoiy Ajnp

- asusdxg sApeNSIUIWIPY | SUOZ [ej0L

asuadxg Bunjnsuog ujesp wiojs jejol
s994 Bunnsuo JayjQ ulelp w0ls
$994 Josuibug ueipuLiols
s904 [eBa] uleip wiols

asuadxg Bunjnsuo utelp wiols

asuadxg "ji99 @ ueo ‘puog [eioL
JUBUIISOAL] SSOTJjULRS) pazijesluf)
994 UlWpY JULUWISSISSY 7| VSO UBPIILAM

asuadxg uonezplowy Asod-vl VSO
saoinag esuadxg JuswysaAu]

asuadxg ‘Jiue9 B ueo ‘puog

asuadxz aoueInsuy [e}0 L
Jeiousn) @ ojny -eoueinsuj
asuadxg 9oueinsuj

asuadxg Bupjnsuo) Jomag |ejo )
$994 10393410
soo4 Buninsuoy 18YyjQ lomss
s994 Bujpunosoy 1amesg
994 Joouibug lames
s094 |eba] 1omesg

asuadxg Buynsuo) J9masg

asuadxg saynn [ejoL
VOdAMYIN - seiliin
lesodsiq - seluN
ssuoydaja] - sanNn
F'89d - senlinn

asuadxg saniin

ulwpy asuadxg jjoifed jejoL

|en}oy "sA jJobpng sso- 9 1joid siseg ensooy

Jouysiq sedinieg Ay

9l/s0/el

Wwwoo ajjirnoise) . Ve

a7



Z1 jo g ebed

%00 89'999- 89999 000
%¥. G6 Zcele 00'G¥L'S 8.°G26'
%V.L'G6 ccele 00°GPL'S 8.°GT6'Y
%8681 ¥Z:080°L- zeeee’t  80°'€ST
%00 8999}~ 89991 000
%6E° L1 1889~ zeees L6'vPL
%SY'TE 51622 zeeee LL'8ob
%.TTOL  9E°90L 2€'€89'y  8968LY
%29 1L199'}- 00007y ETTELT
%00 89991~ 89991 000
%9¢€'61 8.'89¢- zeeee 402"
%9¢°} 1986~ 00°000°} 6G€El
%¢S'16 06°Gve- 00°006'C 0L'¥59°C
%9C € 8GC.LE- ¢, 995 L ¥61
%58°€8 LL°0)- 8999 16'6S
%9€ 85 0v'69- 8999,  8Z.6
%62 Th 61 '9vL- 89901 6v°0C
%8¢ ClL [4414% 89°991 9v'0c
%6Y'ZSL  0G162'92 00'€82°0  0S'¥/9'9/
%6Y'2Gl  0G'16E'9T 00'€82°0G 0G'729'9L
%81 88 LL 069} 00°00E'7L  €2609CL
%00 ze eee- zeeee 000
%00 89'99%- go'g9y 000
%¥'€6 L1'068" 00°005'cl  €2'609'C)

35BPNg JO % 19bpNg JBA0 & __1ebpng 91190 - Inr

9102 490390 ybnoayy Anp
|enjoy “sA j39bpng sso1 g }1j0id

aoueuajuiepiieday-aul Jamag
asuadxg aul Jomes

suonesadp-osuadxg jjoihed |ejoL
sabep) Z auoz JojesadQ
suonelad-asuadxz jjoifed

asuadxg sjiqowolny [ejoL
ssuadxg ojny 18yj0
aoueusjulejy/ireday-oiny
syoni] Joj jon4

asuadx3 sjiqowoiny

asuadxg uoneisaidaq 1omag

asuadx3 uopels i jejoL
soueuajurepieday Buipjing
uoneys duingd Joj seijddng
eoueusjulepieday uonels i
saninn

ssuadxg uoneis yi

asuadxg uogesad(Q jeisuas) jejoL
sauoyd Jejnjjeo
suuioiun siojesado
sjoo] jjewg
sojjddng doysg
osuadxg uopesadQ |eiausn
asuadxg uopesadQ z suoz

asuadxz jeuoneainsy | suoz [ejof

joLsiq dded '@ 99y "0 'ON
asuadxg jeuoneasdsy | auoz

osuadxy juiep g uonesado 49430 | suoZ |ejo
aoueudjUIR|\ SS0LD J8AQ UeL)Sapad
aoueusuiely ubig ajjirolised
1509 Aunn b 1eens

asuadxg juiey p uopesado a8yl | suoz

JousIq sedIAles A}, wiwo) djjiAoise)

siseq |eniooy

'L90/21
AV ¥2:8

MR



Z1 4o 6 abed

%yE 6T 29'SEZ- zeeee 08'/6
%00 00'00S- 00°005 000
%92 LZCT 8L 'vZy ze'eee 06°2S.
%L0'19) €0'VYe 00°00% €0'¥v9
%9Z'LZL Z5 0vp's ZEY8L'9L  ¥8'T9'6L
%G1'66 BL'9- ZegeLl  Shidhl
%00 89'99G- 89'995 000
%GL'L6 8ye- ze'6E ¥8'Ge
%9L €L} oLLzh' ZeTES'L  Zr'Es9'T
%Y6 VL 89'659 89'/8E'y  9E'EVO'S
%6 12T 16'G8Y 00°00¥ 1688
%68 6L i 199') ZeTHE'S  9.°600'G
%18'10} 89'08 89°Z8L'Y  9€'698'Y
%GE'GTL /G198 800SY'L  G9'/18'L
%18'G8l 18'G8 0000} 18°G81
%00 89'0l- 89'0l 00°0
%68'LS 80'82- 89'09 098¢
%ZE'8E 89'L9- 00°001 ze'8e
%S'2S 8L'6.- 89991 05°/8
%00 00°00}- 00°00} 000
%EY EEY €'95S 89'091 LL'Ezs
%00 00°001- 00°00} 000
%G9 LLL 6l 89'091 60981
%6669 S0'0LL- 89'99¢ £9'952
%65’ LOE 65102 00'001 6S°10€
%SG €L BY'EEL V- ov'8zo'LL  LE'V68TL
%0°0 9e'€€8- 9g'ce8 00°0
%00 89'999- 89'099 000
%0°0 89'091- 89'091 000
%0°0 89'999- 89999 00°0
jobpng Jo % jebpng 1oa0 $  19bpng 9} 390 - Inf

9102 1290300 ybnosys Ainp

s9904 [ebo] Jamag

$994 Bupunodoy Jomas
s994 Jooulbuz Jomosg
saa4 Buiyjnsuon

ssuadxgy Bunnsuon

uonessiujwpy asuadxg jjoifed jejol

asuadx3g void

sjijouag juswiaiiay 3s0d 18Yjo
aoueinsuj ajI sakojdwzg
sjijousg Jusuaillay SH3d
sjijouag yyjesH safojdwg
dwoy sia)Iop douRINSU|
ujwpy Z suoz-sabepp

NS Z auoz -sabepp

uonesiuiwpy asuadx3y jjolled

asuadxg 92140 [eloL

Heyg/Buiuel | jsieuiwiag
saxe] Auadaoid

sa91AIag Buliojuop wiely
asueuauiejpi/Heday 9910
epeibdnueiBoid Janduwion
aosueusjulely Bulpjing
asuadx3g 92140 "ISIN
juawdinbg 821130
sajjddng 9910

sang diyssaquisiy
si0)oalig/Buiuiel | [ieuisg

asuadxzg 29130

asuadxg aAnenSIUILPY Z dU0Z

osuedxg uoneiradQ Z auoz jejo)

osuadxg ulesq wiojs [ejol

aoueudjuiepireday-ulelp wio0ls
sojddng-ureip wols

ssuadxg ujeiqg wols

asuadxg aui 1amas |ejo ]

[enjoy "sA 326pr- sso R Jyoid
30131 S92IAIBS A} WWIOY BjjIAOI}SED

sisea [enJooy
1190/21
WY 28

9



Z1 J0 0l obed

%9 Gl PovLO'L 8O°TVE'9  TE'LG6'L ysuadxg uonerdaidag ¢ suoz (Buipue sso) 1omes
%trL'29 [AAATN S 00°0S59'v  8GLL6'C asuadxg uoyels i ejol
%00 89'991- 89'991 000 uoneys duind Joj soljddng
%00 zeeee’ - zeeee’t 000 aoueusjuiejpreday uones ui
%Z9'C6 cheee- 00'0SL'e 8S°LLBC 38D d selliin Jameg
asuadx3 uonels ¥
%GC €C 1 68€- 9¢€'€8% S6'€6l asuadxg uoijesadQ |eiouas) jejoL
%€E€8'E8 8.°0L- 8999 06°99 sauoyd Jejnfjan
%00 89°9L1- 89911 000 suonesien siojerodo
%LL YO G8'¢S- 00°0S1 Gl'.6 swioyun sioyesado
%LG VT G829 ce'es Ly'0C Sjoo | [lews
%9T'ClL G ovl- 89'99] €02 sojjddng doys
asuadxg uopesadQ jeiauan)
osuadxg juiep 9 uonesado ¢ 2u0Z Jomag
%E608 L9 bl ghepe's gegost asuadx3 ufey ' J0dQ JaY3O g BUOZ [EJOL
%00 ceeee- ceeee 000 abeubig 190138
%00 2eeee- ceeee 000 seday] peoy
%8¢ L0} €06l zeesy'l geeost 3509 Ann ybi Jeans
%00 00°008- 00°008 000 $991AI9S apisInQ-ulely aoedg usdo
asuadxg urep @ JodQ JaYj0 g duoz
%L LLL zo'ges’e 80'895°'0C 0L'¢60'vC asuadx3 sAljeLSIUILIPY g dUOZ [€J0L
%c 68 0¥ 06~ 89168 82 9L asuadxg soueinsuj [ejoL
%Cy 68 0¥06- 89748 8C'v9L |esauan) @ olny-asueinsuj
esuadxs ssueinsu|
%.,9'CL 9g'G8- 9g'Cle 00°2¢¢ asuadxg saiuiin felol
%L'G. 8¢g’L- 89'G 0y VOdMEIN-selliBN
%Ch'C.L 09'v- 8991 80¢clL jesodsig-saminn
%V a8 06'L¢- 00091 oL'gcl asuoydasjo-samiin
%1685 8y /G- 00°0FL 2828 I39d-selinn
asuadx3 saninn
%E6'E6 1€°201- 9'99/')L  €€'669'L ssuadxz Bupnsuo) [ejoL
%008 00°0%- 00°00¢ 00°091 s894 10}9311(

jobpng jJo %

106png 49A0 $

jobpng

91 190 - Inf

910z 12903120 ybnoayj Ainp

jenjoy “sA }obpng sso- B jjoid

-

1913Si] SOIIAIDS ~ UNWWOY djjiroLseD

80

siseg [eniooy

91/90/21
WV $2:8



Zi 3o || ebeg

%oL'eLl  O0LLTLL Z67ES'L V€80T
%Gt'66 Lo ZeeELL  ELLTLL
%p6 vl  99'659 80/8E'y  VE'EKO'S
%G'12T 66'S8Y 00007 6688
%686Vl ¥L99') ZeTVE'S  91'600'
%180L 8998 8078/  9E'698'Y
%EB'EL 91 °z6E- LZP0S'L __ GO'ZLL'L
%00 0000} 0000F 000
%ZZ 65 0L9LL- ey 29'96T
%8ZTGr  06VET 8999 85°10¢
%3'e8l 08'€8 0000,  08'€8L
%Z96Ly  €8'GL Ly 0002
%68°LS 80'8z- 89'09 09'8€
%E'8E 0L1e 0000,  0g'8E
%EL'EY ¥SZhh- 00002 9v'/8
%.8' 1S°€0L- 8009, L€
%00 00001~ 0000, 000
%GB0l 06'GL 8009, 8528l
%¥6'6L 65600 7L 18202 LL8LZoL
%00 Ze cec e zeee82 000
%00 zZeeee - Zeeee e 000
%Z'G6 A 00GPL'S _ 88/68'y
%Z 56 2V Lhe- 00GYL'S 882687
%6E 0T 26°186- 98'EEZ'L  PYLST
%00 89901 8999, 000
%67'1T ov'ezs- 89999  8Z'EVl
%b0'LT ¥8'162- 00007 94801
"obpng 40 %, 19bpng 19AQ §_ jebpng 9} 190 - Inf

9102 4890390 ybnoayy Ainp
[en}oy "sA }abpr- sso g Jijoid
101381 S99IA198 M. WWIOD B]jIA0I)SED

sjijsucg juswiainey sydd

asuadxg yoid

sjjouag yjjeaH aakojdwg

dwon siaiopp-92URINSU|

ulwpy ¢ sauoz sabep

NS ¢ auoz sabep
uopensiuiwpy asuadxy jjoiled

asuadxzg 92140 jejo L
sourusjuIely Buipjing
sang diysiaquiop
s10)984iq/Buiugel | /sieujuiag
peyg/bujuies | /sieuiwog
saxe] Auoadoid
991M18g Buriojiuopy waele
soueuduiepireday 910
opribdn/swesBoid sandwos
asuadx3z ao10 "9SIN
swdinbg 991140
soliddng @210

asuadxg 99130

asuadxg sAessSIUIWIPY ¢ BUOZ

asuadxg juiely ® uoneiadQ g sUOZ Jemes [ej0]

asuadxz aul 1omag jejo L
aoueudjulely Jedoy-aulT] JOMS
asuadxg aul] lamag

suoneladQ-esuadx3 jjoihed jejoL
¢ auoz sobepp Buipue] ssopy-siojesado
suoneladp-asuadxy jjoifed

asuadxg ajigowolny jejo L
asuadxg ony 18410
eouruduUIR/HIEday

syonuj 10§ jang
asuadxg sjiqowony

sjse |eniody
~190121
v ¥2:8

81



Zl 10 1 obed

%8 YL 19'688°.8¢- 12°235°081 L£°202°L02Z-
%686 9/219'9- 60°/88'66S €€ ¥.T'€6S
%G9'56 26090°L-  1G'SG'PZ  SOWOL'ET
%2 68 0¥ 06" 8968 82 ¥9.
%268 0’06~ 89'%58 82 ¥9.
%2652 Ly €26'E- 0000€'s €59/}
%008 000t~ 0000z  00°09}
%SL'8Y 89'0€}- 8999  00°0€l
%00 00°008- 00°00$ 000

%00 zeeee'e- zeeee’s 000

%EE VS Ly'€L6- 00000  €5°980°L
%.9°C. €8 ggele 66'92¢C
%GE'S. ov'L- 89'G 82y
%99°C. g 8991 Zvel
%8€'G8 £6'LC- 00°051 L0'8Z)
%689 8v'LG- 00°071 z5e8

%92 121 A A ZE¥8L'9L 087296l
%5016 zse- 2e6e 08'G¢
%00 89'996- 89999 00°0
jobpng Jo 9 jebpng 1eA0 ¢ 3ebpng 9} 390 - Inp

910z 1900320 ybnoiyy Ajnp

osuadx3 [ejoL

asuadxg aAEASIUILIPY € SUOZ [eJ0]

asuadxg aoueINSU| [B}O |
[eloudn) P OINY-22URINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuj

asuadxg Bupnsuo 1ames [e1o |
$99.] J0}93lIQ
s9o4 Buninsuos IsyjQ James
sa94 Bupunoosoy Jomesg
994 Jooujbug jomes
so9 4 |efa] Jamag

esuadxg Bunjnsuo) somosg

asuedx3 sanijnn lejol
VOdMYIN-saiiiN
lesodsig-semnn
suoydaja 1-sann
F8Od-S8IiiNN

asuadxg sainn

uonejsiuiwpy asuadxg jjoihed jejol
aoueinsu| aj ssfojdwigy
sjjeuayg Juawhojdwzg 3s0d BYIO

[en}oy "sA }JobBpng sso- R Jjoid
Jouysi S92IMeS A), WWo9 djjIA0LSED

awosu] 39N

siseg [enJiooy

L190/21
AV 128



~ANVES
& S T

JOHN CHIANG

TREASURER
ey ML STATE OF CALIFORNIA
gt
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/30/16
Quarter to Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield (in days) Apportionment Rate: 0.60%
11/14/16 0.68 0.66 176 Earnings Ratio: .00001651908048883
11/15/16 0.68 0.66 177 Fair Value Factor: 1.000306032
11/16/16 0.68 0.66 181 Daily:  0.65%
11/17/16 0.68 0.66 179 Quarter to Date: 0.61%
11/18/16 0.68 0.66 177 Average Life: 165
11/19/16 0.68 0.66 177
11/20/16 0.68 0.66 177
11/21/16 0.68 0.66 173
11/22/16 0.68 0.66 172
11/23/16 0.68 0.66 169 PMIA Average Monthly
11/24/16 0.68 0.66 169 Effective Yields
11/25/16 0.68 0.67 169
11/26/16 0.68 0.67 169 Nov2016  0.678%
11/27/16 0.68 0.67 169 Oct 2016  0.654%
11/28/16 0.68 0.67 169 Sep 2016  0.634%
11/29/16 0.68 0.67 167
11/30/16 0.69 0.67 167
12/01/16 0.70 0.67 176
12/02/16 0.70 0.67 177
12/03/16 0.70 0.67 177 Pooled Money Investment Account
12§04; ig 0.70 0.67 177 Portfolio Composition
12/05 0.70 0.67 177
12/06/16 0.70 0.67 177 11/ 30,/ 1.6
12/07/16 0.70 0.67 180 $70.4 billion
12/08/16 0.71 0.67 182
12/09/16 0.71 0.67 184 Lo
12/10/16 071 0.67 184 . 29

Commercial =

12/11/16 0.71 0.67 184 Eapet
12/12/16 0.71 0.67 181 10.71%
12/13/16 0.71 0.67 182
12/14/16 0.72 0.67 181

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Treasuries

Time Deposits 45.04%

7.44%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes
15.70%

Agencies  Mortgages
11.75% 0.07%

Based on data available as of 12/14/2016



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balancas as of November 30, 2016

£nding balance as of October 31, 2016

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts
Water-Miscellaneous Receipts
Interest Earned

Expenses (Checks Written)

Misc Revenue Over or Short
Voided Check #23570

Credit Card Fees

Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Interest Earned

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution

Unrealized GAIN (Loss)

Ending Balance Cal TRUST

$10,044,707.40

107,855.65
77,193.77
2,235.94
1.73
(108,808.35)
0.34

100.00 <
(130.33)

78,448.75

59,987.51
240.00

1.00 |

(300.00)

59,928.51

7,219,644.17 ~

7,219,644.17

113,310.06
60.85

113,370.91

224,166.01 el
120.39

224,286.40

2,319,744.00
2,021.12
(9,213.36)

2,312,551.76

[New Balance as of November 30, 2016

10,008,230.50 |

84



List of Checks for November 2016

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
11/1/2016 23810 CalPERS - Health Benefits Employee Medical Benefits $ 95429
11/10/2016 23811 ACWA JPIA Employee Dental/Vision/EAP $ 958.49
11/10/2016 23812 Aramark Uniform Service Operator Uniforms & Mats $ 236.87
11/10/2016 23813 AT&T Telephone Service $ 238.57
11/10/2016 23814 CA Water Service Company Water Meters a Lift Stations Zone 2 $ 72.74
11/10/2016 23815 Campos Auto Collision Repair Dent on Yaris $ 122662 .
11/10/2016 23816 Carmel Marian Corporation Garbage Disposal Fees $ 30.21
11/10/2016 23817 Castroville Hardware Parts & Supplies $ 32.23
11/10/2016 23818 Exxon Mobile Fuel for Trucks $ 297.73
11/10/2016 23819 Gonzalez Auto Service & Smog  Smog Truck $ 73.50
11/10/2016 23820 HD Supply Waterworks Meter-Registers $ 1,032.11
11/10/2016 23821 Hinricher, Douglas & Porter LLP  Annual Audit Report $ 13,350.00 7
11/10/2016 23822 Miguel A. Garcia Cellular Phone Reimbursement $ 25.00
11/10/2016 23823 MNS Engineers, Inc Engineer Fees for Well 5 & Misc. $ 4,595.00
11/10/2016 23824 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Water Testing Fees $ 1,440.00
11/10/2016 23825 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Training Operator Class-Miguel $ 35.00
11/10/2016 23826 Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss Legal Fees $ 578.50
11/10/2016 23827 Pacific Gas & Electric Moss Landing Lift Stations $ 881.94
continued Steel Garage $ 13.83
11/10/2016 23828 PERS-Employer Contributions  Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,292.82
11/10/2016 23829 Praxair Distribution Inc. Well Site Supplies $ 272.62
11/10/2016 23830 Principal Life Group Employees Life Insurance $ 89.55
11/10/2016 23831 Redshift Internet Services DSL Services $ 69.99
11/10/2016 23832 Sierra Chemical Well Site Supplies $ 585.56
11/10/2016 23833 Sorrelle Investments, LLC Over Payment on Closed Account $ 18.97
11/10/2016 23834 Visa-Eric CSDA Conference Travel Exp-Eric $ 636.13
continued Misc. Lunch Meetings, Board Snack ~ $ 17
11/10/2016 23835 Visa-Lidia Monthly Web Page Service $ 124.95
continued Operators Cellular Phones $ 73.39
continued CSDA Conference Travel Exp-Lidia $ 605.19
11/10/2016 23836 Visa-Roberto Back Up Battery for Pump Station $ 60.01
continued VFD for Pump #2-Sewer Zone 3 $ 497.79
23837-
11/10/2016 13841 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 9989447
11/10/2016 23842 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 772.06
11/10/2016 23843 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,088.58
11/10/2016 23844 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 1,265.00
11/11/2016 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 3,947.92
11/21/2016 23845 A & B Fire Protection & Safety =~ Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers $ 220.55
11/21/2016 23846 Adriana Melgoza 11-15-2016 Board Meeting $ 100.00
11/21/2016 23847 Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies $ 152.40
11/21/2016 23848 Computer Guy-Tom Fish - Maintenance on Computer-GM $ 180.00
11/21/2016 23849 CWEA Collection System Maint-Roberto $ 83.00
11/21/2016 23850 Hach Company Water Testing Supplies $ 65.75
11/21/2016 23851 James R. Cochran 11-15-2016 Board Meeting $ 100.00
11/21/2016 - 23852 Martin Morales Over Payment on Closed Account $ 21.46
11/21/2016 23853 Monterey County-Tax Collector  Property Taxes $ 20.00
11/21/2016 23854 Monterey County Weekly Classified for Bids- New Jetter $ 759.45



Date

List of Checks for November 2016

Number Name

General Fund Checking

11/21/2016

11/21/2016
11/21/2016
11/21/2016
11/21/2016
11/21/2016
11/21/2016
11/21/2016

11/23/2016
11/23/2016
11/23/2016
11/23/2016
11/25/2016

23855

23856
23857
23858
23859
23860
23861

23862
23863-
23867
23868
23869
23870

1

Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

Peninsula Fence Co.
PERS-Employer Contributions
Ronald J. Stefani
Silvestre Montejano
Sprint

Valley Valves & Pumps
West Valley Construction

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

11/30/2016
11/30/2016
11/30/2016
11/30/2016
11/30/2016
11/30/2016

3713
3714
3715
3716
3717
3718

Gaukel Enterprises
Cornelio Torres
Andrew Amaral
Erika Esquivel
Brett Fredericks
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2

Well Sites

Office

Chain Line Fence Repair
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
11-15-2016 Board Meeting
11-15-2016 Board Meeting

Long Distance Telephone Service
Motor 25HP for Booster #3 Site 4
Repair 5 Water Leaks

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund

e

@ P P PP PP

Amount

1,082.84
4,015.94
8,071.81
191.91
2,390.00
1,292.82
100.00
100.00
2142
3,314.63
13,350.00

9,983.63

770.42
1,088.58
1,265.00
3,944.30

108,808.35 -

22.67
49.70
60.00
30.06
48.64
88.93
300.00

we

86



Year 2017 Calendar — United States

1 of 1

http://www.timeanddate.com/. calendar/print.html ?year=2017&countr...

Calendar for Year 2017 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 588 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31
50 12:0 19:0 27-@

e
April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 -3 4 5 8 7 8
9 10 1M1 12 13 14 45
16 17 18 19 20 21 72
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30
3:0 11:0 19:0 26:@

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23923 25
26 27 78

3:010:0 18:0 26:@

ks May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 3 445 .6
7 8 9 10 119213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 2526 27
28 29 30 31

2:010:018:0 25:@

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 83 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 29
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

—
August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 8 4 5

6 7 8 9 1011 12

13 4 16 18 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

2F 28 29 30 31

February =

March

1 2 3 4

9 6.7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 95
26 27 28 29 30 31
5:© 12:0 20:0 27:@

-

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1112 13 44 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1:0 9:0 17:0 23:@ 30-0©

September

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17: 16 19 2021 22 93
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

8 8 10 141 1218 14
15:16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 76 27 78
29 30+ 31

5:012:0 19:@ 27:0

2B 7 8 9 10M
1213 .14 .45 1617 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

9:0 16:0 23:@ 30:0© 70 14:0 21:@ 29:© 6:0 13:0 20:@ 27:©
October November December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1273 .4 56 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

34 6 B 7T 8 9
10 111248 14 15 18
17 18 1820 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

4:010:0 18:@ 26:©

3:010:0 18:@ 26:©

Jan1

Jan 2 °'New Year's Day' observed Jul 4

:

New Year's Day

Jan 16 Martin Luther King Day a

Feb 20 Presidents' Day

Holidays:
May 29 Memorial Day
Independence Day
Sep 4 Labor Day

' Oct9  Columbus Day (Most regions)

i

Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

87

12/14/2016 12:42 PM



